
 
 
Steve Atkinson MA(Oxon) MBA FloD FRSA 

Chief Executive 

 

 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

Date: 12 August 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Planning Committee 
 
 Mr R Mayne (Chairman) 

Miss DM Taylor (Vice-Chairman) 
Mr RG Allen 
Mr JG Bannister 
Mrs T Chastney 
Mr WJ Crooks 
Mrs WA Hall 
Mr MS Hulbert 
Mr DW Inman 
 

Mr KWP Lynch 
Mr JS Moore 
Mr K Morrell 
Mr LJP O'Shea 
Mrs H Smith 
Mr BE Sutton 
Mr R Ward 
Ms BM Witherford 
 

 
Copy to all other Members of the Council 
 
(other recipients for information) 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 
There will be a meeting of the PLANNING COMMITTEE in the Council Chamber on 
TUESDAY, 20 AUGUST 2013 at 6.30 pm and your attendance is required. 
 
The agenda for the meeting is set out overleaf. 
 
There will be a meeting for members of the Planning Committee in the Hansom Lounge 
at 6.00pm. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Rebecca Owen 
Democratic Services Officer 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE -  20 AUGUST 2013 
 

A G E N D A 

 

1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 23 July 2013. 

3. ADDITIONAL URGENT BUSINESS BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 To be advised of any additional items of business which the Chairman decides by reason 
of special circumstances shall be taken as matters of urgency at this meeting. 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive verbally from Members any disclosures which they are required to make in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct or in pursuance of Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992. This is in addition to the need for such 
disclosure to be also given when the relevant matter is reached on the agenda. 

5. QUESTIONS  

 To hear any questions in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10. 

6. DECISIONS DELEGATED AT PREVIOUS MEETING  

 The Deputy Chief Executive (Community Direction) to report progress on any decisions 
delegated at the previous meeting. 

7. TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 - APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED 
(Pages 5 - 58) 

 Schedule of planning applications attached. 

8. APPEALS LODGED AND DETERMINED (Pages 59 - 60) 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Community Direction) attached. 

9. APPEALS PROGRESS (Pages 61 - 64) 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Community Direction) attached. 

10. DELEGATED DECISIONS ISSUED (Pages 65 - 76) 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Community Direction) attached. 

11. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES HAVE TO BE 
DEALT WITH AS MATTERS OF URGENCY  

 



 

-49 - 

HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

23 JULY 2013 AT 6.30 PM 
 
PRESENT: Mr R Mayne - Chairman 
Mr RG Allen, Mr JG Bannister, Mr PR Batty (for Mrs T Chastney), Mr DC Bill MBE (for 
Mr WJ Crooks), Mr DS Cope (for Mr KWP Lynch), Mrs WA Hall, Mr PAS Hall (for Miss 
DM Taylor), Mr MS Hulbert, Mr DW Inman, Mr JS Moore, Mr K Morrell, Mr LJP O'Shea, 
Mr BE Sutton, Mr R Ward and Ms BM Witherford 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 4.2 Councillor Mr CW Boothby was also in 
attendance. 
 
Officers in attendance: Edd Costerton, James Hicks, Tracy Miller, Rebecca Owen and 
Michael Rice 
 

100 APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN FOR THIS MEETING ONLY  
 
In the absence of the Vice-Chairman, it was moved by Councillor Bill, seconded by 
Councillor Witherford and 
 

RESOLVED – Councillor Moore takes the Vice-Chairman’s seat for this 
meeting only. 

 
101 APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Chastney, Crooks, 
Lynch, Smith and Taylor, with the following substitutions authorised in accordance with 
Council Procedure Rule 4: 
 
Councillor Batty for Cllr Chastney; 
Councillor Bill for Cllr Crooks; 
Councillor Cope for Cllr Lynch; 
Councillor P Hall for Cllr Taylor. 
 

102 MINUTES  
 
On the motion of Councillor Hulbert, seconded by Councillor Witherford, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the minutes of the meeting held on 25 June 2013 be 
confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 

 
103 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
No interests were declared at this stage. 
 

104 DECISIONS DELEGATED AT PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The Development Control Manager reported on the following decisions which had been 
delegated at the previous meeting: 
 
(i) 13/00186/OUT – the decision was issued on 2 July; 
 
(ii) 13/00338/LBC – the application was sent to the Secretary of State on 26 June. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 

-50 - 

105 TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 - APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED  
 
The following planning applications were set before Members for determination. 
 
(a) 13/00170/CONDIT – Variation of condition 1 to planning appeal decision 

APP/K2420/C/09/2105369 to make the use permanent, Good Friday Caravan 
Site, Bagworth Road, Barlestone – Mr Patrick Reilly and others 

 
On the motion of Councillor O’Shea, seconded by Councillor Bill, it was 
unanimously 
 

RESOLVED – the application be refused for the reasons contained in the 
officer’s report and late items and an enforcement notice requiring 
vacation of the site within nine months and site clearance within 12 
months of the notice taking effect be served. 
 

(b) 13/00223/FUL – Erection of 5,000 sq foot retail unit and 13 new dwellings with 
associated landscaping and servicing, 24 Station Road, Ratby – Mr David Wilson 

 
It was moved by Councillor O’Shea, seconded by Councillor Batty, and 
 

RESOLVED – the application be permitted subject to the conditions 
contained in the officer’s report. 
 

(c) 13/00147/FUL – Demolition of residential dwelling and erection of 35 dwellings 
with associated highway and engineering operations, Land at Workhouse Lane, 
Burbage – Bellway Homes Limited 

 
It was reported that in addition to the late items, the conditions on pages 65 and 
66 of the agenda should also include requirement of a landscaping plan. 
 
Notwithstanding the officer’s recommendation that the application be approved, 
some Members felt that the location was inappropriate and was not a preferred 
location as identified in the Core Strategy, was outside the settlement boundary, 
and the additional housing in Burbage was not required. Councillor Moore, 
seconded by Councillor Inman, moved that the application be refused on these 
grounds. 
 
The Development Control Manager requested that voting on this motion be 
recorded. The vote was taken as follows: 
 
Councillors Bannister, Bill, Cope, Mrs Hall, Hulbert, Inman, Mayne, Moore and 
Witherford voted FOR the motion (9); 
 
There were no votes AGAINST the motion (0). 
 
Councillors Allen, Batty, Mr Hall, Morrell, O’Shea, Sutton and Ward abstained 
from voting. 
 
The motion was therefore declared CARRIED and it was 
 

RESOLVED – the application be refused on grounds of being outside of 
the settlement boundary, not being in accordance with the preferred sites 
in the Core Strategy, and being unnecessary additional housing in 
Burbage. 
 

Page 2



 

-51 - 

(d) 13/00273/ADV – Erection of externally illuminated signage (retrospective), The 
Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley – Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council 

 
On the motion of Councillor Allen, seconded by Councillor O’Shea, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the application be permitted subject to the conditions 
contained in the officer’s report. 
 

(e) 13/00056/FUL – Erection of 29 residential units, 71 Park Road, Ratby – Mr 
Michael Gisborne 

 
On the motion of Councillor O’Shea, seconded by Councillor Bill, it was 
 

RESOLVED – subject to an agreement under Section 106 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990 and Section 111 of the Local Government 
Act 1972 or receipt of an acceptable Unilateral Undertaking under S106 of 
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to provide affordable housing, 
the Development Control Manager be granted delegated powers to grant 
planning permission subject to the conditions contained in the officer’s 
report. 
 

(f) 13/00450/HOU – Extensions and alterations to dwelling, 62 Lychgate Lane, 
Burbage – Mr Lee Cannings 

 
On the motion of Councillor O’Shea, seconded by Councillor Bill, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the application be permitted subject to the conditions 
contained in the officer’s report. 

 
106 APPEALS LODGED AND DETERMINED  

 
Members received lists of appeals lodged and determined since the last meeting. It was 
moved by Councillor Morrell, seconded by Councillor Allen and 
 

RESOLVED – the report be noted. 
 

107 APPEALS PROGRESS  
 
Members were presented with a report which provided an update on appeals in 
progress. It was moved by Councillor O’Shea, seconded by Councillor Allen and 
 

RESOLVED – the report be noted. 
 

108 DELEGATED DECISIONS ISSUED  
 
Members received an update on delegated decisions taken since the previous report. On 
the motion of Councillor Allen, seconded by Councillor Allen, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the report be noted. 
 
 

(The Meeting closed at 8.20 pm) 
 
 
 

 CHAIRMAN 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING COMMITTEE

20 August 2013

RECOMMENDATIONS OF DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MANAGER

ON APPLICATIONS FOR DETERMINATION BY

THE PLANNING COMMITTEE

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Background papers used in the preparation of these reports are filed in the 
relevant application files, unless otherwise stated

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA  -  20 August 2013  -  NUMERIC INDEX

REF. NO. APPLICANT  SITE  ITEM PAGE

13/00255/FUL Mr Gary Harrison Wykin House Farm Higham Lane 
Wykin

01  2 

13/00152/DEEM Hinckley and 
Bosworth Borough 
Council

Hinckley And Bosworth Borough 
Council Council Offices Argents 
Mead Hinckley 

02 10

13/00237/CON Hinckley and 
Bosworth Borough 
Council

Hinckley And Bosworth Borough 
Council Council Offices Argents 
Mead Hinckley 

03 19

13/00373/FUL Mr & Mrs David 
Clarke

Sparkenhoe Farm Main Road 
Upton

04 25

13/00532/HOU Mr Chris Ladkin 4 The Poplars Earl Shilton 05 32

1Page 6



Item: 01

Reference: 13/00255/FUL

Applicant: Mr Gary Harrison 

Location: Wykin House Farm  Higham Lane Wykin 

Proposal: Demolition of existing cow shed and erection of outbuilding to be 
used as annexe 

Target Date: 4 June 2013 

Introduction:-

This application is to be considered at Planning Committee in accordance with the Scheme 
of Delegation, at the request of Cllr Mullaney who raises concerns in respect of the scheme 
being locally controversial.

Application Proposal

This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of existing cow sheds and 
the erection of an outbuilding to be used as an annex.  

The buildings proposed for demolition comprise the former brick cow sheds. These have an 
'L' shaped footprint, are single storey and are sited parallel to the farmhouse, separated by 
the courtyard. During the site inspection it became apparent that a section of the building 
(adjacent to the northern boundary) had already been demolished and that the roof tiles had 
been removed on the remaining buildings. The applicant stated that reason for this was due 
to the buildings poor state of repair.  

The proposed granny annex will be sited on the same footprint as the former cow sheds 
(aside from the proposed garage which will project slightly further forward of the original 
footprint) and will have a similar form. This will have three bedrooms, three bathrooms, an 
open plan living room and kitchen, a cloak room and a double garage.  

The Site and Surrounding Area

Wykin House Farm is situated on the western side of Wykin Lane, within the countryside. 
The buildings are accessed via a relatively long driveway leading from Wykin Lane. The site 
comprises of the original farmhouse, a courtyard of brick agricultural buildings, amenity and 
parking areas and agricultural land. The farmhouse has undergone extensive modernisation 
ensuring the preservation of its historical features. Recently a number of steel framed 
agricultural storage buildings to the north west of the brick buildings have been demolished.  

To the north of the site, running parallel to the common boundary is Wykin House Barn. 
Historically this would have comprised one of the original agricultural buildings. This is a two 
storey brick barn conversion. Further to the north of this, is agricultural land and an access 
also within the ownership of the applicant.  

A public footpath runs horizontally through the fields to the south of the site.  

2Page 7



Three sets of amended plans have been received and full re-consultation has been 
undertaken. 

Technical Documents submitted with the Application

Design and Access Statement  

Relevant Planning History:- 

11/00421/FUL  Conversion of outbuilding to a  Approved  15.09.11 
granny annex and extensions  
and alterations to dwelling 

12/00547/FUL  Conversion of outbuilding to a Withdrawn  23.08.12 
   granny annex and extensions  
   and alterations to dwelling   

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council LA00018489 Published 2006

Consultations:-

No objections have been received from:- 

Head of Community Services (Land Drainage) 
Head of Community Services (Pollution). 

No objections subject to conditions have been received from Director of Environment and 
Transport (Highways). 

3Page 8



Three letters of neighbour representation have been received, these raise the following 
issues:-

a) object to the use of the agricultural drive as a domestic one  
b) concerns over noise and disturbance created by the new access  
c) the unit will not be used as an annex, should be conditioned to be ancillary  
d) adverse impacts on the privacy and amenity of surrounding properties 
e) the existing domestic access which serves the existing dwelling should also serve the 

new proposal
f) inaccuracies in the plans submitted in respect of the height of the development  
g) there is conflicting information on the plans and within the design and access statement  
h) concerns over what the agricultural land edged red on the plan can be used for and what 

restrictions could be placed on the land 
i) the proposal appears as a separate dwelling  
j) concerns that development will be allowed on the remainder of the land within the 

application site  
k) adverse impacts in terms of road safety.  

Following the consultation on the second set of amended plans, one further letter of 
representation has been received this raises the following, new issues:- 

a) concerns over the outwardly facing doors on the garage and the associated worry that 
this will result in the use of the track to the north of the site. 

Policy:- 

National Policy Guidance

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) March 2012 

Local Plan 2006-2026: Core Strategy 2009

None relevant.  

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan (2001)

The site is within the Countryside, as defined in the adopted Hinckley and Bosworth Local 
Plan.

Policy NE5: Development in the Countryside 
Policy BE1: Design and Siting of Development 
Policy T5: Highway Design and Vehicle Parking Standards 

Supplementary Planning Guidance/Documents

House Extensions (SPG) 

Appraisal:-

The main considerations with regards to this application are the principle of development, 
siting and design, impact upon the character of the countryside, impact upon residential 
amenity, highway considerations, and other matters. 

4Page 9



Principle

The site is situated within Wykin, which has no settlement boundary and therefore is defined 
as countryside by the adopted Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan.  

The overarching principle of the NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable 
development, however developments must respect the intrinsic character and beauty of the 
countryside, whilst also supporting thriving rural communities within it.  

Paragraph 17 of the NPPF encourages the effective use of land by reusing land that has 
been previously developed (brownfield land), provided that it is not of high environmental 
value.

As the site is situated within the countryside Policy NE5 of the Local Plan is also applicable. 
Although not wholly consistent with the NPPF, Policy NE5 is supportive of development for 
the change of use, reuse or extension of existing buildings, particularly those of historic 
value, providing they do not result in any material harm to the existing character of the 
landscape.

As the application is for the demolition and replacement of the existing outbuildings, sited on 
the same footprint and retaining a similar form, to be used as an annex; the development is 
considered to comprise of an extension to an existing building and therefore conforms with 
criteria b of Policy NE5.   

Concerns have been raised that the development appears as a separate three bed  dwelling 
with its own access and private amenity space. For clarification, the development under 
consideration is an annex, and thus will be appraised against the relevant policies. This said, 
due to the scale of development proposed and the range of facilities offered, to ensure it 
remains as such; if the application is found acceptable it is considered to necessary to attach 
a condition to this effect.  

Initially there were patio doors leading to a patio area sited on the agricultural land to the 
west of the building. These features would pertain that the land to the west of the building 
would be used as residential curtilage. Accordingly, as the application is for an annex and 
has been applied for on 'Householder' application forms, these features were not considered 
acceptable. Accordingly the patio area has been removed, and the patio doors have been 
changed to a non opening window. To ensure this remains the case however, and that this 
land is not used as residential curtilage, if approved, it is considered necessary to add a 
condition suggesting that the window be fixed.  

In addition, the entire landownership of the applicant was originally edged red on the plan. If 
approved, this would have enabled the entire area of land (some of which is agricultural) to 
be used for residential purposes. This may not have been acceptable within this countryside 
location.  Accordingly, an amended site plan has been submitted. This confines the red edge 
to the buildings (existing and proposed), and the existing residential curtilage. A blue edge 
surrounds the remainder of land within the applicant's ownership. This plan confirms that the 
residential activates will be confined to the residential curtilage.  

Based on the above, in principle the replacement building is considered acceptable and in 
conformity with the NPPF and Policy NE5 of the Local Plan.  

Design and Impacts on the Character of the Countryside

As previously discussed, the site is located within an area designated as countryside by the 
adopted Hinckley and Bosworth Plan. Accordingly the design criteria of Policy NE5 are 

5Page 10



applicable. These state that developments should not have an adverse effect on the 
appearance or character of the landscape (i), should be in keeping with the scale and 
character of existing buildings and the general surrounds (ii), where necessary should be 
screened by landscaping (iii) and should not generate traffic likely to exceed the capacity of 
the highway network or impair road safety (iv). In addition, Saved Policy BE1 (criterion a) of 
the Local Plan seeks a high standard of design to safeguard and enhance the existing 
environment through a criteria based policy. These criteria include ensuring the development 
'complements or enhances the character of the surrounding area with regard to scale, layout, 
density, mass, design, design, materials and architectural features'. Furthermore, section 7 of 
the NPPF states that good design is a key aspect of sustainable development and continues 
that developments should respond to local character and history, and reflect the identity of 
local surroundings and materials, and should be visually attractive as a result of good 
architecture.  

The guidance within the SPD on House Extensions is more applicable to 'standard' type 
house extensions, and thus would not be relevant to this individual site.   

In this case the application is for an extension to an existing dwelling to form an annex on the 
footprint of the demolished agricultural buildings. The scale of the building proposed is 
extensive, having a footprint of 174 m2. Such a large extension would not normally be 
considered as acceptable within the countryside, however as the development will be sited 
on the same footprint and will effectively replace the outbuildings which have been 
demolished, there will be no further harm caused to the character of the area resultant of its 
scale. The form and height of the previously demolished outbuildings will also be retained, as 
will the majority of the design features.  

In its original form, the design of the proposal was not considered acceptable. This was due 
to the fact that a range of domesticating architectural features had been incorporated within 
the design and the numbers of openings proposed were excessive. This would have been 
detrimental to the agricultural character of the area. Accordingly, the design has been 
amended, reflecting these concerns.  

Reflective of the characteristics of the original farmstead, openings on the external elevations 
have now been restricted to the minimum necessary to allow the building to function as 
residential accommodation, the fenestration details, and overall design has been simplified 
and the forward facing gabled design of the garage has been turned through 45 degrees to 
continue the roofline of the remaining building. The 'standard' sized domestic style garage 
doors have also been replaces with bespoke timber doors, which are more closely aligned to 
what would have historically been found on a building of this type.  

On balance, although more openings have been added to the external elevations than would 
have been found on a similar building historically, these are considered necessary if the 
building is to function for its intended use.  Further, by virtue of the relatively isolated position 
of the site, and the screening offered by surrounding vegetation, views of the building will be 
minimised. Accordingly the numbers of openings proposed are not considered to have a 
detrimental impact on the character of the surrounding countryside or the historic farmstead 
that would justify refusal of the scheme.   

Based on the above, the design of the proposal is considered acceptable within this rural 
setting will have no materially adverse effect on the character appearance and setting of the 
building or the appearance of character of the landscape and is therefore in conformity with 
criteria i - iii of Policy NE5 and criteria a of Policy BE1.   

6Page 11



Impact upon Residential Amenity 

Criteria i of saved policy BE1 states that development should not adversely affect the 
occupiers of neighbouring properties.  

The property most likely to be impacted upon as a result of the proposal will be Wykin House 
Barn. This property is situated adjacent to the northern boundary immediately to the north of 
the proposed buildings and comprises a two storey barn conversion. The majority of the 
openings to this property are on its northern side. The closest part of the built development to 
this property is the hipped end of the proposed store room. To the ridge this will be 
approximately 4.5 m in height. As this will replace an original building of a similar height, the 
development proposed will have no further impact on the residential amenity of this property 
in terms of overlooking, over dominance or overshadowing. Openings are proposed on the 
internal elevation of the southern part of the building, which will face towards the adjacent 
barn, however these openings are at ground floor, and any views will be restricted by the 
northern boundary wall. Accordingly there will be no arising material impacts on the privacy 
of the adjacent property as a result of these openings.  

Concerns have been raised that the agricultural access to the north of the buildings will be 
used to serve the annex. To clarify, no separate access has been applied for at this stage 
and there is no need for a separate access to serve the annex. There is an agricultural 
access to the north of the buildings, which could be used by cars, however this and the 
access track falls on agricultural land. Therefore any significant upgrading of this, such as 
widening, re-surfacing or operation involving the moving of earth, may constitute 'engineering 
operations' and thus require planning permission in its own right. At this stage there is no 
justification (or application) for permitting a residential access and driveway on agricultural 
land to the north of the dwelling. As the proposed garage opened outwardly onto the 
adjacent agricultural land, concerns were raised that this would result in the use of the 
agricultural access track by domestic vehicles. Accordingly a third set of amended plans 
have been received which justify that this is to be used for the storage of agricultural 
machinery associated with the maintenance of the surrounding agricultural land and that the 
existing residential access will be used to serve the proposed annex.   

Highway Safety 

As the application is for an annex, it will be used in association with the main dwelling. 
Accordingly no further issues in terms of highway safety are raised and the proposal is in 
accordance with policy T5 of the Local Plan. 

Other Issues

Issues raised within the letters of neighbour representation, not addresses elsewhere within 
the report will be discussed below:- 

Concerns have been raised over what the remaining land within the red edge will be use for. 
An amended site plan has been received and the red edge now contains only the buildings 
and the existing residential curtilage. The remainder of the land within the applicant’s 
ownership, which is agricultural has been edged in blue.  

It has been suggested that there are inaccuracies on the submitted plans. Any plans 
submitted with a planning application comprise legal documents and are thus considered to 
be correct. In respect of the height of the proposal, the 'proposed' elevations are those which 
have been considered within the assessment of the scheme, and thus, if found acceptable, it 
will be these plans to which the development will have to be built in accordance with.   

7Page 12



It is considered that the existing domestic access which serves the existing dwelling should 
also serve the new proposal. The Local Planning Authority has no control over the details 
applied for within a planning application. The details applied for are those to be assessed.  
However, to clarify, no separate access has been applied for.  

It has been suggested that there is conflicting information on the plans and within the design 
and access statement. The Design and Access statement provides background and 
supporting information, it is the plans which are considered and appraised in the 
determination of the application.

Regardless of whether or not the development appears as a separate dwelling, it has been 
applied for as an annex and thus has been appraised as such. 

RECOMMENDATION:- Permit subject to the following conditions:-

Summary of Reasons for Recommendation and Relevant Development Plan Policies: 

Having regard to the pattern of existing development in the area, representations received 
and relevant provisions of the development plan, as summarised below according to their 
degree of consistency with the National Planning Policy Framework, it is considered that 
subject to compliance with the conditions attached to this permission, the proposed 
development would be in accordance with the development plan. There are no material 
impacts in terms of visual or residential amenity and the development does not compromise 
the character of the surrounding countryside. The proposal is therefore acceptable. 

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan (2001):- Policies NE5, BE1 (criteria a and i) and T5. 

In dealing with the application, through ongoing negotiation and the receipt of amended plans 
the local planning authority have worked with the applicant in a positive and proactive 
manner based on seeking solutions to problems arising in relation to dealing with the 
planning application. 

 1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 
years from the date of this permission. 

 2 The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in 
complete accordance with the submitted application details, as follows: Drg Refs: 'Site 
Location Plan' Scale 1:1250 received by the Local Planning Authority on the 31 May 
2013,  Drg No. 02D received by the Local Planning Authority on the 22 July 2013. 

 3 Before any development commences, representative samples of the types and 
colours of materials to be used on the external elevations, and details of the windows 
and doors (including their material and colour) of the proposed annex shall be 
deposited with and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, and the 
scheme shall be implemented in accordance with those approved materials. 

 4 The annex development hereby permitted shall not be occupied at any time other 
than for purposes ancillary to the residential use of the main dwelling as illustrated on 
the site location plan submitted with this application, currently known as 'Wykin House 
Farm' Higham Lane, Wykin, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 3EF 

 5 The full length window to be inserted in the north western elevation shall be fixed and 
retained as such at all times thereafter. 

8Page 13



Reasons:-

 1 To comply with the requirements of Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004. 

 2 For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

 3 To ensure that the development does not have an adverse impact on the character or 
visual amenity of the surrounding countryside, in accordance with policy NE5 of the 
Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan. 

 4 For the avoidance of doubt. The development hereby approved has been appraised 
as an annexe against the relevant planning policies. It has not been appraised as a 
new dwelling within a countryside location, which would have been contrary to Local 
Plan Policy NE5 and Paragraph 55 of the NPPF. 

 5 For the avoidance of doubt. If the window were opening, it may lead to the use of the 
agricultural land as residential curtilage, which would be contrary to policy NE5 of the 
adopted Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan. 

Notes to Applicant:-

 1 Bats, nesting birds, great crested newts and certain other species are protected by 
law.  If any such species are discovered before or during the works the works must be 
suspended and the local office of Natural England contacted for advice. 

 2 This permission does not grant approval under the Building Act 1984 and the Building 
Regulations 2000 (as amended) for which a separate application may be required.  
You are advised to contact the Building Control Section.  

 3 As from 6 April 2008 this Authority are charging for the discharge of conditions in 
accordance with revised fee regulations which came into force on that date. 
Application forms to discharge conditions and further information can be found on the 
planning portal web site www.planningportal.gov.uk. 

 4 All works within the limits of the Highway with regard to the access shall be carried 
out to the satisfaction of the Southern Area Manager (0116 3052202). 

Contact Officer:- Eleanor Overton  Ext 5680 

9Page 14



Item: 02

Reference: 13/00152/DEEM

Applicant: Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council 

Location: Hinckley And Bosworth Borough Council  Council Offices Argents 
Mead Hinckley 

Proposal: Demolition of office building and associated outbuildings, grubbing 
up to foundations. infill and grading of soil and seeding to grass. 
Retention of public access and public car parking 

Target Date: 22 August 2013 

Introduction:-

This application is to be considered at Planning Committee in accordance with the Scheme 
of Delegation, as the application has been submitted by the Council for its own development. 

Application Proposal 

This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of the now vacant former 
council offices building and associated outbuildings, grubbing up to foundations, infill and 
grading of soil and seeding to grass together with the retention of public access and public 
car parking facilities at Argents Mead, Hinckley. 

The office building to be demolished was constructed in the mid to late 1960s. It consists of a 
3 storey plus basement principal range, approximately 64m in length and approximately 11 
metres in width with a flat roof and parapet wall, on the north side of which is a projecting 
central wing that terminates in a round-shaped structure accommodating the former council 
chamber and public gallery. It is a steel reinforced concrete framed structure and precast 
reinforced concrete spandrel panels of limestone aggregate and white cement and 
aluminium framed windows. There is a row of single storey, flat roof garages projecting to the 
south of the main building, a single storey pre-fabricated structure providing additional office 
accommodation attached to the east elevation that are also to be demolished. In addition, the 
proposal includes the removal of a number of retaining walls, access ramps and steps 
around the perimeter of the buildings. 

The office building occupies a sloping site which falls gradually from north to south. The 
proposed engineering/ground works include the digging up of the foundations and the infill of 
the basement area with soils and grading of the area formerly occupied by the building to 
form a gentle slope prior to seeding with grass. The works affect approximately 0.25 hectares 
of land in a central belt within the overall site. 

The Site and Surrounding Area

The application site is a municipal park covering a total area of approximately 3 hectares and 
is located close to the town centre and within the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area. 
In addition to the main offices building and associated outbuildings and car parking areas 
there are large areas of landscaping crossed by a number of public footpaths leading through 
the site from all directions. In the north east part of the site there is the Castle Mound 
Scheduled Ancient Monument (SAM) being the remains of a 'Motte and Bailey' castle, a 

10Page 15



pond and war memorial gardens containing a Grade II listed war memorial and Grade II 
listed war memorial wall. To the north of the site lies the main shopping area and public and 
retail car parking areas, to the west lies the Church of the Assumption of St Mary (a Grade II* 
listed building) and vicarage, to the south on Mount Road there are predominantly residential 
properties and to the east lies Hinckley Health Centre and Hinckley and District General 
Hospital.

Technical Documents submitted with Application

Building Condition Survey (2000) 
Concrete Condition Survey (2007) 
Concrete Hammer Tests (2009 - 2013) 
Heritage Statement 
Ecological Appraisal Report & Bat Activity Survey Report 

Relevant Planning History:- 

13/00237/CON Demolition of office building &  Pending Determination 
   associated outbuildings, grubbing  

up to foundations, infill and grading  
   of soil and seeding to grass.  

Retention of public access and  
public car parking 

There is no other planning history that is considered to be particularly relevant to the 
determination of this application. 

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council LA00018489 Published 2006

11Page 16



Consultations:-

No objection has been received from Head of Community Services (Land Drainage). 

No objection subject to conditions has been received from:- 

English Heritage 
Directorate of Chief Executive (Archaeology) 
Directorate of Chief Executive (Ecology). 

Site notice and press notice were displayed and neighbours notified. One letter of objection 
has been received on the grounds that the offices are a fine example of a C20th concrete 
building, aesthetically pleasing to the eye and should be protected. 

At the time of writing the report comments have not been received from:- 

C20th Society 
Historic Buildings Panel. 

Policy:- 

National Policy Guidance

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) March 2012 

Local Plan 2006-2026: Core Strategy 

Policy 1: Development in Hinckley 

Hinckley Town Centre Area Action Plan

Policy 5: Land North of Mount Road 

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan 2001

Policy BE1: Design and Siting of Development 
Policy BE5: The Setting of a Listed Building 
Policy BE7: Development in a Conservation Area 
Policy BE8: Demolition in a Conservation Area 
Policy BE12: Scheduled Ancient Monuments and Nationally Important Archaeological Sites 
Policy BE15: Preservation of Archaeological Remains In Situ 
Policy BE16: Archaeological Investigation and Recording 
Policy REC1: Development of Recreation Sites 

Supplementary Planning Guidance/Documents

Site Allocations & Generic Development Control Policies Development Plan Document 
(2009)

Other Material Policy Guidance 

Hinckley Town Centre Renaissance Masterplan (2006) 
Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area (2013) 

12Page 17



Appraisal:-

The main considerations with regards to this application are the principle of development/loss 
of the building and the impact of its demolition and the proposed remediation works on the 
Scheduled Ancient Monument, the setting of the Grade II* listed St Mary's Parish Church, the 
Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area, archaeology, ecology and public recreation, 
access and parking facilities.  

Principle of Development/Loss of the Building

The site is located within the settlement boundary of Hinckley and the Hinckley Town Centre 
Conservation Area (CA). The site is also identified for redevelopment in the Hinckley Town 
Centre Area Action Plan (AAP) and the Hinckley Town Centre Renaissance Masterplan 
(RM). The office building to be demolished is located within a municipal park setting known 
as Argents Mead. The CA appraisal does not identify the building as having any architectural 
or historic interest and states that 'the park is in need of investment, particularly for the 
replacement of the tired and outdated Council building which dominates the park.' The AAP 
identifies that the building is reaching the end of its life and underperforming in terms of 
energy efficiency, is not able to perform to current standards without significant financial 
investment and that demolition would provide an opportunity to improve the town centre site. 
Key aspirations of Policy 5 of the AAP for the site and additional surrounding land include the 
retention and enhancement of Argents Mead park, the provision of a mixed use development 
within the site and enhancement of town centre parking facilities. The RM identifies how the 
site could be redeveloped for a mix of uses and aims to enhance Argents Mead park, the 
Castle Mound and War Memorial, protect the mature trees and historic setting of St Mary's 
Church, improve ease of movement for pedestrians and provide good surveillance. Policy 
BE16 requires appropriate archaeological investigation and recording to be carried out. The 
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) provides a presumption in favour of sustainable 
development and in paragraph 17 promotes mixed use developments and multiple benefits 
from the use of land in urban areas. Paragraph 141 requires developers to record and 
advance understanding of the significance of any heritage asset to be lost in a manner 
proportionate to its importance and the impact and to make the evidence publicly accessible. 

Notwithstanding the CA appraisal, the Heritage Statement submitted to support the 
application suggests that the building has 'some historic architectural interest by its inclusion 
in Pevsner's 'Buildings of England, Leicestershire and Rutland (1992)'' and that it 'represents 
a reasonably complete and little altered example of a building of its type designed by an 
architectural practice of some repute.' One objection has been received on the grounds that 
the offices are a fine example of a C20th concrete building, aesthetically pleasing to the eye 
and should be protected.  

The building is not listed or designated either nationally or locally as a heritage asset, 
however, it could be argued that it has some limited architectural and historic interest as a 
building of its time, type and design and its former municipal use. Therefore, whilst English 
Heritage and the Directorate of Chief Executive (Archaeology) do not object to the 
application in principle they recommend historic building recording to be undertaken prior to 
demolition taking place in accordance with the intentions of Policy BE16 of the adopted Local 
Plan and paragraph 141 of the NPPF. 

The successive Condition Survey reports and Hammer Test reports submitted to support the 
application confirm that the external re-inforced concrete surfaces are in poor condition, have 
deteriorated significantly since construction and that the quantity and sizes of previous 
repairs confirm that deterioration of these elements is an ongoing and continuing process. 
This is further demonstrated by reference during the surveys to spalled concrete cover being 
removed from all elevations to avoid the potential of injury to persons using the structure. 

13Page 18



The surveys and tests carried out suggest that the structure and fabric of the building are no 
longer fit for purpose. The condition surveys also provide cost estimates of upgrading the 
building to a suitable standard for office accommodation. The decision to seek to demolish 
the building is based on an assessment of the building's economic viability in view of the 
ongoing maintenance issues with the concrete framed structure, old plant and its poor 
energy efficiency and it is considered that the upgrading of the building is no longer a viable 
option. If left in situ, the building will continue to deteriorate in terms of both structural 
integrity and visual appearance, will continue to be a potential safety hazard and may 
become the subject of vandalism. 

Notwithstanding any potential historical or architectural interest that the building may have, it 
is not a designated heritage asset. Whilst re-use or conversion of existing buildings can be 
considered to be a sustainable option, in this case the submitted information demonstrates 
that the building is not currently fit for purpose and is beyond its economically viable/useful 
life. The demolition of the building would enable the land to be used more effectively through 
the future redevelopment of the site for other uses in line with the Council's Hinckley Town 
Centre Area Action Plan and Renaissance Masterplan for the site and its surroundings. The 
demolition of the building is therefore considered to be sustainable in this case and 
acceptable in principle subject to all other planning matters being appropriately addressed. 

Impact upon the setting of the SAM/Listed Church/Conservation Area and Archaeology

The NPPF at paragraph 129, requires consideration of the impact of development upon any 
heritage assets and their setting taking into account their particular archaeological and/or 
historic significance. 

Policy BE1 (criterion a) of the adopted Local Plan requires development to complement the 
character of the surrounding area. Policy BE5 of the adopted Local Plan requires the setting 
of listed buildings to be preserved or enhanced including trees and landscaped features. 
Policy BE7 requires the preservation or enhancement of the special character (including 
buildings, spaces, views, topography and vegetation) or appearance of conservation areas. 
Policy BE8 states that applications for demolition of buildings in conservation areas will be 
refused except where it can be demonstrated that the loss of the building will not be 
detrimental to the character or appearance of the conservation area and that there are 
proposals for its replacement which would preserve or enhance the character or appearance 
of the conservation area. Policy BE12 states that planning permission will not be granted for 
any development that would adversely affect a SAM or its setting.  

The office building occupies a prominent position in the Argents Mead park setting and is 
within the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area. The building is located approximately 
40 metres to the south of the remains of the C12th Hinckley Castle (Motte), a Scheduled 
Ancient Monument (SAM), approximately 87 metres to the east of the C14th Church of the 
Assumption of St Mary, a Grade II* listed building and approximately 50 metres to the north 
east of the site of the C11th Hinckley Priory. 

As a result of the separation distances the demolition of the building will have no adverse 
impact on the heritage assets themselves and the proposals are therefore in accordance with 
Policy BE12 of the adopted Local Plan. In respect of the setting of these heritage assets and 
the appearance of the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area, the character of Argents 
Mead park is that of a large green space enclosed by mature trees and hedgerow with a 
stark, utilitarian three storey concrete and glass office building occupying a central belt within 
the park separating the soft landscaped areas to the north from the hard surfaced car parking 
areas to the south. Demolition of the building, removal of the foundations and ancillary 
structures and infill, grading and seeding with grass will increase the area of green space in 
the park and allow longer views towards the SAM and listed church from the lower lying area 

14Page 19



to the south. However, the park will still retain its enclosed green space character by virtue of 
the belt of mature trees further to the south of the building adjacent to the car park on Mount 
Road. As a result, the demolition of the building and the remediation measures proposed 
(pending any future redevelopment of the site) will complement the character of the area in 
accordance with Policy BE1 (criterion a) of the adopted Local Plan and preserve the green 
space character and appearance of the setting of the nearby heritage assets and the 
Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area. The proposals are therefore in accordance with 
Policies BE1, BE5, BE7, BE8 and BE12 of the adopted Local Plan. 

Buried Archaeology

Policy BE15 requires damage to any archaeological remains to be avoided or minimised 
through various measures including site working methods. 

Given the close proximity of the site to nationally important heritage assets and the medieval 
core of Hinckley, both English Heritage and the Director of Chief Executive (Archaeology) 
consider that there is a high likelihood of the survival of significant archaeological remains in 
the park. Whilst neither has raised any objections to the proposals, both recommend that 
measures are taken to ensure that the proposed groundworks, including the removal of the 
foundations and infill and grading of soils do not extend beyond the footprint of the structures 
to be demolished in order to prevent any inadvertent grading or disturbance to the existing 
grasses areas and any potentially significant buried archaeology. In addition they 
recommend that plant access should be gained via existing hard-standing. The measures 
are considered to be reasonable and necessary in order to protect any buried archaeology 
and can be secured by conditions.  

Ecology

The site contains a number of different habitats suitable for wildlife. An Ecological Appraisal 
Report and a Bat Activity Survey Report have been submitted to support the application. The 
appraisal concluded that there was a medium potential for bats and birds to be present on 
the site and a low potential for some other protected species. However, subsequent bat 
activity surveys confirmed that whilst there was bat activity (passes and foraging) within the 
site no bats emerged from or entered the building. The submitted reports recommend a 
number of measures to avoid any adverse impact on protected or notable species including 
enhancement measures in the form of bat and bird boxes to be erected in the retained trees 
within the site. The Directorate of Chief Executive Ecology raises no objection to the 
application subject to a condition requiring the development to be carried out in accordance 
with the recommended mitigation and enhancement measures identified in the submitted 
reports. These measures are considered to be reasonable and necessary to protect the 
species identified and can be secured by the imposition of a condition. 

Recreation

Policy 1 of the adopted Core Strategy requires development to enhance the public realm in 
the town centre. Argents Mead park is identified on the Proposals Map in the adopted Local 
Plan as a recreation site where Policy REC1 is applicable. The current proposals will 
enhance the public realm by the removal of a building that has reached the end of its useful 
life and the temporary remedial measures proposed will provide additional grassed open 
space pending any future redevelopment of the site. 

Accessibility/Parking

The existing car parking facilities and a majority of the public footpaths and walkways within 
the site are to be retained for public use and will ensure connectivity to and from the park in 

15Page 20



all directions. The scheme includes the provision of an additional 7 car parking spaces on the 
floor slabs of the garages that are to be demolished on the south side of the building to 
enhance the existing facilities. 

Conclusion

Whilst the building may have some historic architectural interest as an example of a C20th

building of its type, it is not listed and therefore has no formal protection. Successive 
condition reports and hammer test surveys confirm that the external structural elements are 
in poor condition, are continuing to deteriorate further and that upgrading the building to a 
suitable standard is no longer an economically viable option. If left in situ, the building will 
continue to deteriorate in terms of both structural integrity and visual appearance, will 
continue to be a potential safety hazard and may become the subject of vandalism. 
Demolition of the building and the remediation measures proposed will preserve the setting 
of the nearby SAM and St Mary's Church, the character and appearance of the Hinckley 
Town Centre Conservation Area and the existing recreation and parking facilities within the 
site. Conditions can be imposed to protect buried archaeology and enhance biodiversity 
within the site. The proposals are considered to be in accordance with Saved Policies BE1, 
BE5, BE7, BE8, BE12, BE15, BE16 and REC1 of the adopted Local Plan, Policy 1 of the 
adopted Core Strategy, the aims of Policy 5 of the Hinckley Town Centre Area Action Plan 
and the Renaissance Masterplan together with the overarching principles of the NPPF and 
are therefore recommended for approval subject to conditions. 

RECOMMENDATION:- Permit subject the following conditions:- 

The recommendation for both this application and the linked application for 
conservation area consent (reference 13/00237/CON), which is reported as a separate 
item on this agenda, is to approve both applications. The Listed Buildings Act 1990 
and the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 require 
that the Council must apply to the Secretary of State for conservation area consent for 
the demolition of buildings on its own land and the Committee, if minded to support 
both recommendations, is requested to authorise the Development Control Manager 
to make the application to the Secretary of State for conservation area consent and, if 
that consent is given, to issue planning permission under reference 13/00152/DEEM in 
accordance with the recommendations contained in this report. 

Summary of Reasons for Recommendation and Relevant Development Plan Policies: 

Having regard to the nearby Scheduled Ancient Monument and Listed Building and their 
settings, the character and appearance of the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area, the 
pattern of existing development in the area, representations received and relevant provisions 
of the development plan, as summarised below according to their degree of consistency with 
the National Planning Policy Framework, it is considered that subject to compliance with the 
conditions attached to this permission, the proposed development would be in accordance 
with the development plan. By virtue of the poor structural condition of the building, its 
continuing deterioration and lack of viable remediation measures to enable its continued use 
for suitable purposes, the demolition of the building and the remediation measures proposed 
will preserve the open green space setting of the Scheduled Ancient Monument and Listed 
Building and the character and appearance of the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area, 
whilst retaining the existing recreation and parking facilities and will protect potential buried 
archaeology and enhance biodiversity within the site. 

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan (2001):- Policies BE1, BE5, BE7, BE8, BE12, BE15, BE16 
and REC1. 

16Page 21



Hinckley and Bosworth Local Development Framework: Core Strategy (2009): - Policy 1. 

In dealing with the application, the local planning authority have worked with the applicant in 
a positive and proactive manner based on seeking solutions to problems arising in relation to 
dealing with the planning application. 

 1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 
years from the date of this permission. 

 2 The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in 
complete accordance with the submitted application details, as follows: Site Location 
Plan at 2500 scale; Existing and Proposed Ground Levels and Site Sections Plans. 

 3 No demolition/development shall commence until a Written Scheme of Investigation 
detailing a suitable programme of archaeological work (historic building recording) 
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
submitted scheme shall include:- 

a) the programme and methodology of historic building survey, reporting and archive 
deposition

b) nomination of a competent person or persons/organisation to undertake the works 
set out. 

No demolition/development shall take place other than in accordance with the 
approved Written Scheme of Investigation. 

 4 No ground disturbance shall take place beyond the current footprint of the structures 
to be demolished, with the exception of the removal of modern made ground forming 
artificial platforms. If ground disturbance outside the footprint/platforms is found to be 
required, works shall cease and prior to any such works being carried out full details 
of the works required and their extent shall be submitted to the Local Planning 
Authority so that an appropriate mitigation strategy can be determined and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to any additional works being carried 
out. The works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved strategy.  

 5 No demolition/development shall commence until a working practices schedule shall 
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
submitted schedule shall include full details of access and storage within and through 
the site including all plant and machinery together with the measures to be taken to 
prevent any disturbance to the grassed areas surrounding the structures to be 
demolished. The demolition/development shall be implemented in accordance with 
the approved details. 

 6 The development hereby permitted shall be implemented in accordance with the 
recommendations contained within Sections 6 and 10 of the revised Ecological 
Appraisal (Revision A) carried out by Ecolocation dated 5 June 2013 and the 
enhancement measures contained in Section 11 shall be completed prior to the 
commencement of any demolition works. 

Reasons:-

 1 To comply with the requirements of Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004. 

 2 For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

17Page 22



 3 To ensure satisfactory historic building survey, analysis and reporting in accordance 
with Policy BE16 of the adopted Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan and the 
overarching principles Section 12 of the National Planning Policy Framework 2012. 

 4&5 To protect any potentially significant archaeological remains in the environs of the 
nearby Scheduled Ancient Monument (Hinckley Castle Motte) from either damage or 
disturbance to accord with Policy BE15 of the adopted Hinckley and Bosworth Local 
Plan and the overarching principles Section 12 of the National Planning Policy 
Framework 2012. 

 6 To protect and enhance biodiversity within the site to accord with the principles of 
Section 11 of the National Planning Policy Framework. 

Notes to Applicant:-

 1 Bats, nesting birds, great crested newts and certain other species are protected by 
law.  If any such species are discovered before or during the works the works must be 
suspended and the local office of Natural England contacted for advice. 

 2 This permission does not grant approval under the Building Act 1984 and the Building 
Regulations 2000 (as amended) for which a separate application may be required.  
You are advised to contact the Building Control Section.  

 3 As from 6 April 2008 this Authority are charging for the discharge of conditions in 
accordance with revised fee regulations which came into force on that date. 
Application forms to discharge conditions and further information can be found on the 
planning portal web site www.planningportal.gov.uk. 

 4 All works within the limits of the Highway with regard to the access shall be carried 
out to the satisfaction of the Southern Area Manager (0116 3052202). 

 5 The applicant's attention is drawn to the advice of English Heritage and the 
Leicestershire County Council Archaeology Section in their consultation responses. 

Contact Officer:- Richard Wright  Ext 5894 

18Page 23



Item: 03

Reference: 13/00237/CON

Applicant: Mr Robert Vaughan 

Location: Hinckley And Bosworth Borough Council Council Offices Argents 
Mead Hinckley 

Proposal: Demolition of office building and associated outbuildings, grubbing 
up to foundations. infill and grading of soil and seeding to grass. 
Retention of public access and public car parking 

Target Date: 31 July 2013 

Introduction:-

This application is to be considered at Planning Committee in accordance with the Scheme 
of Delegation, as the application has been submitted by the Council for its own development. 

Application Proposal 

This application seeks conservation area consent to demolish the now vacant former council 
offices building and associated outbuildings, grubbing up to foundations, infill and grading of 
soil and seeding to grass. The scheme includes the retention of public access and public car 
parking facilities at Argents Mead, Hinckley. 

The office building to be demolished was constructed in the mid to late 1960's. It consists of 
a 3 storey plus basement principal range, approximately 64m in length and approximately 11 
metres in width with a flat roof and parapet wall, on the north side of which is a projecting 
central wing that terminates in a round shaped structure. It is a steel reinforced concrete 
framed building with reconstituted Portland stone panels and aluminium framed windows. 
There is a row of single storey, flat roof garages projecting to the south of the main building, 
a single storey pre-fabricated structure providing additional office accommodation attached to 
the east elevation that are also to be demolished. In addition, the proposals include the 
removal of a number of retaining walls, access ramps and steps around the perimeter of the 
buildings.

The office building occupies a sloping site which falls gradually from north to south. The 
proposed remedial engineering/ground works include the digging up of the foundations and 
the infill of the basement area with imported soils and grading of the area formerly occupied 
by the building to form a gentle slope prior to seeding with grass. The works affect 
approximately 0.25 hectares of land in a central belt within the park. 

The Site and Surrounding Area

The office buildings to be demolished are located within the Hinckley Town Centre 
Conservation Area (CA) and within a municipal park known as Argents Mead that covers a 
total area of approximately 3 hectares and forms part of the wider CA. The park is identified 
as being a 'key space' within the CA. In addition to the main office building and associated 
outbuildings and car parking areas there are large areas of public green open space and 
landscaping enclosed by mature trees and crossed by a number of public footpaths leading 
through the site from all directions. In the north east part of the site there is the Castle Mound 

19Page 24



Scheduled Ancient Monument (SAM) being the remains of a 'Motte and Bailey' castle, a 
pond and war memorial gardens containing a Grade II listed war memorial and Grade II 
listed war memorial wall. To the north of the site lies the main shopping area and public and 
retail car parking areas, to the west lies the Church of the Assumption of St Mary (a Grade II* 
listed building) and vicarage, to the south on Mount Road there are predominantly residential 
properties and to the east lies Hinckley Health Centre and Hinckley and District General 
Hospital.

Technical Documents submitted with Application

Building Condition Survey (2000) 
Concrete Condition Survey (2007) 
Concrete Hammer Tests (2009 - 2013) 
Heritage Statement 
Ecological Appraisal Report & Bat Activity Survey Report 

Relevant Planning History:- 

13/00152/DEEM Demolition of office building   Pending Determination 
   & associated outbuildings,  
   grubbing up to foundations,  
   infill and grading of soil and 
   seeding to grass. Retention of  
   public access and public car parking 

There is no other planning history that is considered to be particularly relevant to the 
determination of this application. 

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council LA00018489 Published 2006

20Page 25



Consultations:-

No objection has been received from Director of Environment and Transport (Rights of Way). 

No objection subject to conditions has been received from Directorate of Chief Executive 
(Archaeology).

English Heritage do not object to the application but suggest that an application is made to 
English Heritage for a Certificate of Immunity if the local planning authority wishes to verify 
the conclusions of the submitted Heritage Statement that the building is unlikely to merit 
protection through listing. In addition, whether or not such an application is made, it is 
recommended that the building and its fixtures and fittings and documentary material of 
architectural or historic interest are appropriately recorded and secured for display or re-use. 

Press notice and site notice were displayed and neighbours notified. Although no responses 
have been received specific to this conservation area consent application, one letter of 
objection has been received relating to the associated full planning application on the 
grounds that the offices are a fine example of a C20th concrete building, aesthetically 
pleasing to the eye and should be protected. 

At the time of writing the report comments have not been received from:- 

C20th Society 
Historic Buildings Panel 
Ramblers.

Policy:- 

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) March 2012 

Local Plan 2006-2026: Core Strategy

Policy 1: Development in Hinckley 

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan 2001

Policy BE5: The Setting of a Listed Building 
Policy BE7: Development in a Conservation Area 
Policy BE8: Demolition in a Conservation Area 
Policy BE12: Scheduled Ancient Monuments and Nationally Important Archaeological Sites 
Policy BE15: Preservation of Archaeological Remains In Situ 
Policy BE16: Archaeological Investigation and Recording 

Other Material Policy Guidance 

Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area (2013) 

Appraisal:-

The main considerations with regards to this application are the principle of demolition and 
the impact that the loss of the building and the proposed remediation works will have on the 
character and appearance of the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area, nearby heritage 
assets and buried archaeology. 

21Page 26



Principle of Demolition and Impact on Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area

Policy BE7 of the adopted Local Plan requires the preservation or enhancement of the 
special character or appearance of conservation areas (including buildings, spaces, views, 
topography and vegetation). Policy BE8 states that applications for demolition of buildings in 
conservation areas will be refused except where it can be demonstrated that the loss of the 
building will not be detrimental to the character or appearance of the conservation area and 
that there are proposals for its replacement which would preserve or enhance the character 
or appearance of the conservation area. Policy BE16 requires appropriate archaeological 
investigation and recording to be carried out. The National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) in paragraph 141 requires developers to record and advance understanding of the 
significance of any heritage asset to be lost in a manner proportionate to its importance and 
the impact and to make the evidence publicly accessible. 

The office building and outbuildings to be demolished are located within the Hinckley Town 
Centre Conservation Area (CA) and within a municipal park setting known as Argents Mead. 
The CA Appraisal does not identify the buildings as having any architectural or historic 
interest and states that 'the park is in need of investment, particularly for the replacement of 
the tired and outdated Council building which dominates the park.' The successive Condition 
Survey reports and Hammer Test reports submitted to support the application confirm that 
the external concrete components of the building are in poor condition, have deteriorated 
significantly since its construction and that the quantity and sizes of previous repairs confirm 
that deterioration of these elements is an ongoing and continuing process. The submitted 
information also demonstrates that the building is not currently fit for purpose and is beyond 
its economically viable/useful life. 

Notwithstanding the CA appraisal, the Heritage Statement submitted to support the 
application suggests that the building has 'some historic architectural interest by its inclusion 
in Pevsner's 'Buildings of England, Leicestershire and Rutland (1992)'' and that it 'represents 
a reasonably complete and little altered example of a building of its type designed by an 
architectural practice of some repute.' In addition, one objection to the demolition proposal 
has been received as a result of public consultation on the grounds that the offices are a fine 
example of a C20th concrete building, aesthetically pleasing to the eye and should be 
protected.

The building is not listed or designated either nationally or locally as a heritage asset, 
however, it could be argued that it has some limited architectural and historic interest as a 
building of its time, type and design and its former municipal use. Therefore, whilst English 
Heritage and the Directorate of Chief Executive (Archaeology) do not object to the 
application in principle they recommend historic building recording to be undertaken prior to 
demolition taking place in accordance with the intentions of Policy BE16 of the adopted Local 
Plan and paragraph 141 of the NPPF. The recommendation for approval of the linked 
planning permission includes a condition to secure historic building recording. 

As a result of its deteriorating structural condition, limited economic viability and limited 
architectural or historic interest, the demolition of the building is considered to be sustainable 
in this case and acceptable in principle. 

The CA Appraisal identifies a number of different character areas within the CA. Argents 
Mead park is described in the appraisal as a large green space providing a peaceful 
atmosphere close to the town centre with mature trees and planting, historic connections, 
excellent views, links to adjacent heritage assets and historic boundary features.  

The special character of Argents Mead park is that of a large green space enclosed by 
mature trees and hedgerows with a stark, utilitarian three storey concrete and glass office 

22Page 27



building occupying a central belt within the park separating the soft landscaped areas to the 
north from the hard surfaced car parking areas to the south. Demolition of the building, 
removal of the foundations and ancillary structures and infill, grading and seeding with grass 
will increase the area of green space in the park and allow longer views towards the nearby 
heritage assets from the lower lying area to the south. The park will still retain its enclosed 
green character by virtue of the belt of mature trees further to the south of the building 
adjacent to the car park on Mount Road. In addition, the existing mature trees and 
landscaping, important views, links to adjacent heritage assets and historic boundary 
features that add to the special character of this part of the CA will be maintained. At the 
current time, other than the proposed remediation works no further details for redevelopment 
of the site have been submitted. However, the demolition of the building and the remediation 
measures proposed will preserve the special character and appearance of the Hinckley 
Town Centre Conservation Area and the proposals are therefore in accordance with Policies 
BE7 and BE8 of the adopted Local Plan. 

Heritage Assets

Policy BE5 of the adopted Local Plan requires the setting of listed buildings to be preserved 
or enhanced. Policy BE12 states that planning permission will not be granted for any 
development that would adversely affect a Scheduled Ancient Monument or its setting. The 
office building is located approximately 40 metres to the south of the remains of the C12th

Hinckley Castle (Motte), a Scheduled Ancient Monument, approximately 87 metres to the 
east of the C14th Church of the Assumption of St Mary, a Grade II* listed building and 
approximately 50 metres to the north east of the site of the C11th Hinckley Priory. As a result 
of the separation distances and the proposed remedial measures, the demolition of the 
building will have no adverse impact on the heritage assets themselves or their setting and 
the proposals are therefore in accordance with Policies BE5 and BE12 of the adopted Local 
Plan.

Buried Archaeology

Policy BE15 requires damage to any archaeological remains to be avoided or minimised 
through various measures including site working methods. 

Given the proximity of the building to nationally important heritage assets and the medieval 
core of Hinckley, both English Heritage and the Director of Chief Executive (Archaeology) 
consider that there is a high likelihood of the survival of significant archaeological remains in 
the park. Whilst neither has raised any objections to the demolition proposals, both 
recommend that measures are taken to ensure that the proposed remediation ground works, 
including the removal of the foundations and infill and grading of soils do not extend beyond 
the footprint of the structures to be removed in order to prevent any inadvertent grading or 
disturbance to the existing grasses areas and any buried archaeology. In addition they 
recommend that plant access should be gained via existing hard-standing. The measures 
are considered to be reasonable and necessary in order to protect any buried archaeology 
and the recommendation for approval of the linked planning permission includes conditions 
that limit the extent of works and require the submission of a working practices schedule for 
prior approval. 

Conclusion

Whilst the building may have limited historic architectural interest as an example of a C20th

building of its type, it is not listed. Evidence has also been submitted that the building is in a 
poor structural condition and has limited economic viability. As a result, the demolition of the 
building is considered to be sustainable in this case and acceptable in principle. Demolition 
of the building and the remediation measures proposed will preserve the character and 

23Page 28



appearance of the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area and green space setting of the 
nearby Scheduled Ancient monument and Grade II* listed St Mary's Church. A condition 
requiring that demolition does not take place until a schedule for the proposed remediation 
works, including timescales, has been submitted for prior approval is included in the 
recommendation. The proposals are considered to be in accordance with Saved Policies 
BE5, BE7, BE8, BE12, BE15 and BE16 of the adopted Local Plan, together with the 
overarching principles of the NPPF and are therefore recommended for approval subject to 
conditions.

The recommendation for both this application and the linked application for full planning 
permission (reference 13/00152/DEEM) which is reported as a separate item on this agenda, 
is to approve both applications. The Listed Buildings Act 1990 and the Planning (Listed 
Building and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 require that the Council must apply to 
the Secretary of State for conservation area consent for the demolition of buildings on its own 
land and the Committee, if minded to support both recommendations, is requested to 
authorise the Development Control Manager to make the application to the Secretary of 
State for conservation area consent.  

RECOMMENDATION:- Permit subject the following conditions and that the 
Development Control Manager be authorised to make an application to the Secretary 
of State, in accordance with Regulation 13 of the Planning (Listed Building and 
Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 (1519) for conservation area consent. 

Summary of Reasons for Recommendation and Relevant Development Plan Policies: 

Having regard to the character and appearance of the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation 
Area and setting of nearby Scheduled Ancient Monument and Listed Buildings, the pattern of 
existing development in the area, representations received and relevant provisions of the 
development plan, as summarised below according to their degree of consistency with the 
National Planning Policy Framework, it is considered that subject to compliance with the 
conditions attached to this permission, the proposed development would be in accordance 
with the development plan. By virtue of the poor structural condition of the building, its 
continuing deterioration and lack of viable remediation measures to enable its continued use 
for suitable purposes, the demolition of the building and the remediation measures proposed 
will preserve the open green space setting of the Scheduled Ancient Monument and Listed 
Building and the character and appearance of the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation Area 
and will not adversely affect potential buried archaeology within the site. 

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan (2001):- Policies BE5, BE7, BE8, BE12, BE15 and BE16. 

In dealing with the application, the local planning authority have worked with the applicant in 
a positive and proactive manner based on seeking solutions to problems arising in relation to 
dealing with the planning application. 

 1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 
years from the date of this permission. 

 2 The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in 
complete accordance with the submitted application details, as follows: Site Location 
Plan at 2500 scale; Existing and Proposed Ground Levels and Site Sections Plans. 

 3 Notwithstanding the submitted details, the demolition hereby permitted shall not be 
undertaken before a schedule for the carrying out of the approved remediation works, 
including timescales, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local 
planning authority and full planning permission has been granted for the remediation 
works for which the schedule provides. The remediation works shall be carried out in 
strict accordance with the approved schedule. 

24Page 29



Reasons:-

 1 To comply with the requirements of Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004. 

 2 For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

 3 To protect the character and appearance of the Hinckley Town Centre Conservation 
Area in the interests of visual amenity to accord with Policy BE8 of the adopted 
Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan. 

Notes to Applicant:-

 1 Bats, nesting birds, great crested newts and certain other species are protected by 
law.  If any such species are discovered before or during the works the works must be 
suspended and the local office of Natural England contacted for advice. 

 2 This permission does not grant approval under the Building Act 1984 and the Building 
Regulations 2000 (as amended) for which a separate application may be required.  
You are advised to contact the Building Control Section.  

 3 As from 6 April 2008 this Authority are charging for the discharge of conditions in 
accordance with revised fee regulations which came into force on that date. 
Application forms to discharge conditions and further information can be found on the 
planning portal web site www.planningportal.gov.uk. 

 4 All works within the limits of the Highway with regard to the access shall be carried 
out to the satisfaction of the Southern Area Manager (0116 3052202). 

 5 The applicant's attention is drawn to the advice of English Heritage and the 
Leicestershire County Council Archaeology Section in their consultation responses. 

Contact Officer:- Richard Wright  Ext 5894 

Item: 04

Reference: 13/00373/FUL

Applicant: Mr & Mrs David Clarke 

Location: Sparkenhoe Farm  Main Road Upton 

Proposal: Erection of a covered cattle yard 

Target Date: 24 September 2013 

Introduction:-

This application is to be considered at Planning Committee in accordance with the Scheme 
of Delegation, as the floor space of the development exceeds 500 square metres. 

25Page 30



Application Proposal 

The application proposal seeks the erection of a covered cattle yard to house 140 milking 
dairy cows on an established farming enterprise. 

The cattle building will measure approximately 79 metres by 32 metres and is to be 
positioned to the east of the existing farming buildings within the farmstead. The farm 
extends to almost 69 hectares (170 acres). Access to the proposed building will be via the 
existing farm track. 

The Site and Surrounding Area

The application site extends to over 0.2 hectares and is situated towards the eastern edge of 
the settlement of Upton and immediately east of Sparkenhoe Farm. A number of buildings 
exist on the site including silage clamps, a grain store, livestock yards, a cheese production 
building and other smaller buildings utilised by the farmstead. 

The application site is situated in the corner of a field adjacent to the existing buildings with 
boundary hedging to the south and north. An access track runs along the southern perimeter 
of the site with open fields beyond. To the east are open fields. The nearest dwellings to the 
application site are situated over 120 metres to the west. A footpath also borders the 
northern edge of the application site. 

The site is within the countryside and is in an area designated as a local landscape 
improvement site. 

Technical Documents submitted with application 

Design and Access Statement 

Relevant Planning History:- 

12/00256/GDO Extension to agricultural building Refused   27.04.12 

11/00867/FUL  Installation of solar panels to   Approved   12.12.11 
   cheese store and grain store  

04/01404/FUL      Erection of cheese making   Approved   10.12.04 
   building     

04/01112/FUL      Alterations to building to provide  Approved   10.12.04 
   offices and parking in conjunction  
   with cheese making      

A number of other older applications exist; however, these do not appear to be relevant to 
this application. 

26Page 31



© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council LA00018489 Published 2006

Consultations:-

No objection has been received from:- 

Director of Environment and Transport (Highways) 
Director of Environment and Transport (Rights of Way) 
Head of Community Services (Pollution)  
Head of Community Services (Drainage)  
Severn Trent Water Limited.  

A site notice was posted and neighbours have been notified. As a result of the publicity one 
objection has been received raising the following concerns:- 

a) size is too large and disproportionate to other buildings 
b) possible landfill implications 
c) if alternative access is used then it will be dangerous to road users 
d) it should be sited closer to existing cowsheds. 

At the time of writing this report no comments have been received from:- 

Ramblers Association 
Environment Agency  
Sheepy Magna Parish Council. 

27Page 32



Policy:- 

National Policy Guidance

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) March 2012 

Local Plan 2006-2026: Core Strategy 2009

None relevant. 

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan 2001

Policy BE1: Design and Siting of Development 
Policy NE5: Development in the Countryside 
Policy NE10: Local Landscape Improvement Areas 
Policy NE12: Landscaping Schemes 

Supplementary Planning Guidance/Documents

Design of Farm Buildings (SPG) 

Appraisal:-

This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a covered cattle yard on a 
greenfield site close to an existing farmstead that consists of a number of agricultural 
buildings. The main considerations for the proposal are the principle of development, the 
layout, scale and appearance of the development, the impact on the public right of way and 
the impact on neighbour's private amenity. 

Principle of Development

National Planning Policy Framework

The NPPF introduces the 'presumption in favour of sustainable development'; paragraph 12 
states that the NPPF 'does not change the statutory status of the development plan as a 
starting point for decision making. Proposed development that accords with an up-to-date 
Local Plan should be approved unless other material considerations indicate otherwise'. The 
NPPF constitutes guidance as a material consideration in determining applications.  

Paragraph 28 states that planning policies should support economic growth in rural areas in 
order to create jobs and prosperity by taking a positive approach to new sustainable 
development. It also states that plans should promote the development and diversification of 
agriculture and other land-based rural enterprises. Given that the predominant use of the 
countryside is for agriculture, the proposal is acceptable in principle.  

Whilst not wholly consistent with the NPPF, Policy NE5 of the Hinckley and Bosworth 
Borough Plan states that planning permission will be granted for built or other forms of 
development in the countryside provided that the development is important to the local 
economy and provided it does not have an adverse effect on the appearance or character of 
the landscape, is in keeping with the scale and character of existing buildings and the 
general surroundings, is effectively screened by landscaping and will not generate traffic 
likely to exceed the capacity of the highway network. Given that the use is acceptable under 
the terms of the NPPF, there is general compliance with the overall onerous and now 
outdated requirements of saved policy NE5 in this instance. 

28Page 33



The building is to be situated east of the existing farm buildings and is effectively an 
extension to the grouping of buildings within the farmstead. It is considered that the use is 
consistent with the existing agricultural use and one which generally should be supported in 
the light of the NPPF. 

Policy NE10 'Local Landscape Improvement Areas' of the Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan 
states that any development permitted should incorporate a comprehensive landscaping 
scheme to mitigate any visual impact on the character of the local landscape. The applicants 
have suggested that further landscaping could be conditional if it is considered to be a 
requirement. Given the size of the building proposed it is considered that further landscaping 
to the southern and eastern boundaries of the site would help the building assimilate better 
with its surroundings. 

It is concluded that, in terms of the principle of development, the proposal is consistent with 
the policies NE5 (criterion a) and NE10 of the Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan subject to a 
landscaping condition that would assist in mitigating any adverse visual impact that may 
arise as a result of the development. 

Layout, Scale and Appearance

The siting of the proposed building will be situated to the east of a number of existing 
agricultural buildings and will effectively extend the grouping of farm buildings further into the 
countryside. The building will not be seen from the highway and therefore the street scene 
will not be adversely impacted by the development.  

The proposed building will measure 79 metres in length, 32 metres in width and will have a 
ridge height of almost 8.5 metres. Notwithstanding the fact that the proposed building is 
larger than those that exist within the farmstead it is considered that the scale of the building, 
when considered against the backdrop of the existing buildings and its close physical 
relationship with these structures, is acceptable in this instance. It therefore satisfies the 
requirements of the SPG on the design of agricultural buildings.  

The proposed materials to be used in the construction consist of natural grey fibre cement 
box profile sheeting for the roof with natural grey fibre cement sheeting to the eaves. The 
elevation walls will be open up to a height of 3.66 metres. The gable ends of the building will 
have prefabricated concrete panels that will be clad with vertical Yorkshire boarding. The 
proposed materials will closely match elements of those materials used in some of the 
existing buildings to the west. 

It is considered that the layout, scale and appearance of the proposal is acceptable for this 
rural location and is in accordance with policy BE1 (criterion a, e) of the Hinckley and 
Bosworth Local Plan 2001 and the requirements of the SPG on the Design of Agricultural 
Buildings.

Impact on the Public Right of Way

A public right away borders the north-western edge of the site. The Director of Environment 
and Transport (Rights of Way) is satisfied that the route of the public footpath (T23) will not 
be impinged upon by the proposed cattle yard. No concerns are raised, however, an advisory 
note should be attached to any forthcoming approval stating that the applicant will not be 
entitled to install additional structures along the route of the footpath either on a permanent 
or temporary basis unless written authorisation has been granted by the highway authority. 

29Page 34



Impact on Neighbour's Private Amenity

The application site is separated from the nearest dwellings (located to the west of 
Sparkenhoe Farm and fronting Main Road) by the agricultural buildings that form the existing 
farmstead. These dwellings are located to the west of the site and are over 120 metres away. 
For this reason it is considered that the proposal will not adversely impact on the private 
amenities of occupiers of these dwellings. It is therefore concluded that the proposal is in 
accordance with policy BE1 (criterion i) of the Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan 2001. 

RECOMMENDATION:- Permit subject to the following conditions:-

Summary of Reasons for Recommendation and Relevant Development Plan Policies: 

Having regard to the pattern of existing development in the area, representations received 
and relevant provisions of the development plan, as summarised below according to their 
degree of consistency with the National Planning Policy Framework, it is considered that 
subject to compliance with the conditions attached to this permission, the proposed 
development would be in accordance with the development plan as the layout, scale and 
appearance would be acceptable, it would not compromise the route of the public right of 
way and it would not have an adverse impact upon neighbour's private amenity. 

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan (2001):- Policies BE1, NE5, NE10 and NE12. 

In dealing with the application, the local planning authority have worked with the applicant in 
a positive and proactive manner based on seeking solutions to problems arising in relation to 
dealing with the planning application. 

 1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 
years from the date of this permission. 

 2 The development hereby approved shall not be carried out otherwise than in 
complete accordance with the following details received on 25 June 2013:- Elevation 
drawing no. GP36250PL; Site location plan; Site layout plan; Cross section; Drainage 
strategy plan. 

 3 The external surfaces of the development hereby approved shall be constructed 
using natural grey fibre cement sheeting with vertical clad Yorkshire boarding for the 
elevations and natural grey fibre cement box profile sheeting for the roof unless 
otherwise approved in writing by the local planning authority. 

 4 No development shall commence until full details of landscaping mitigation works 
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and 
these works shall be carried out as approved.  These details shall include:- 

a) planting plans 
b) written specifications 
c) schedules of plants, noting species, plant sizes and proposed numbers/densities 

where appropriate. 
d) implementation programme. 

 5 The approved landscaping mitigation scheme shall be carried out in accordance with 
the approved details. The landscaping scheme shall be maintained for a period of five 
years from the date of planting. During this period any trees or shrubs which die or 
are damaged, removed, or seriously diseased shall be replaced by trees or shrubs of 
a similar size and species to those originally planted. 

30Page 35



Reasons:-

 1 To comply with the requirements of Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004. 

 2 For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

 3 To ensure that the development has a satisfactory external appearance to accord 
with policy BE1 (a) of the adopted Hinckley & Bosworth Local Plan. 

 4&5 Reason: To enhance the appearance of the development to accord with Policy NE5 
(criterion iii) and NE12 (criteria b and d) of the adopted Hinckley and Bosworth Local 
Plan.

Notes to Applicant:-

 1 Bats, nesting birds, great crested newts and certain other species are protected by 
law.  If any such species are discovered before or during the works the works must be 
suspended and the local office of Natural England contacted for advice. 

 2 This permission does not grant approval under the Building Act 1984 and the Building 
Regulations 2000 (as amended) for which a separate application may be required.  
You are advised to contact the Building Control Section.  

 3 As from 6 April 2008 this Authority are charging for the discharge of conditions in 
accordance with revised fee regulations which came into force on that date. 
Application forms to discharge conditions and further information can be found on the 
planning portal web site www.planningportal.gov.uk. 

 4 All works within the limits of the Highway with regard to the access shall be carried 
out to the satisfaction of the Southern Area Manager (0116 3052202). 

 5 The applicant should be advised that animal waste and surface water contaminated 
by animal waste must not be discharged to ditches, watercourses or soakaways. 
Slurry, contaminated runoff, including wash water and leachate from stockpiled 
manure, must be collected in tanks or lagoons complying with the standards laid 
down in the 'Control of Pollution (Silage, Slurry and Agricultural Fuel Oil) Regulations 
1991'

 6 The applicant is advised that no consent has been given to install additional 
structures either on a temporary or permanent basis in new locations along the route 
of the footpath unless written authorisation from the highway authority has been 
obtained. If it is necessary at any time for the surface of the footpath to be disturbed 
by any works associated with the development, the applicant should notify the Rights 
of Way Inspector for the area at the Southern Area Highways Office, Croft (telephone 
no.0116 305 0001) prior to the commencement of the works. Any damage that may 
be caused to the surface of the footpath which is directly attributable to works 
associated with the proposed development, will be the responsibility of the applicant 
to repair at his own expense to the satisfaction of the Highway Authority. 

Contact Officer:- John Taylor  Ext 5680 

31Page 36



Item: 05

Reference: 13/00532/HOU

Applicant: Mr Chris Ladkin 

Location: 4 The Poplars  Earl Shilton  

Proposal: Extensions and alterations to dwelling 

Target Date: 2 September 2013 

Introduction:-

This application is to be considered at Planning Committee in accordance with the Scheme 
of Delegation, as the applicant is an Elected Member of the Borough Council.   

Application Proposal 

The application seeks full planning permission for a first floor side extension at 4 The Poplars 
Earl Shilton to provide an additional bedroom. 

The proposals include an increase in the height of the existing single storey side elevation 
and ridge by approximately 0.3 metres (to a maximum height of 5.4 metres) and the 
formation of a flat roof dormer window on the rear roof slope, set in from the side elevation 
and designed with a very shallow pitch roof. The extension is approximately 3 metres wide 
and extends up to 1 metre from the side boundary with No. 2 The Poplars. The proposal is to 
be constructed in matching materials with the existing tiles re-used and additional matching 
tiles used on the side elevation of the dormer window. 

The Site and Surrounding Area

The application property is a split level, detached two storey house with garaging below. It is 
designed with a traditional, gable ended roof form and with a single storey extension with 
similar roof form to the north west side elevation. There is a conservatory to the rear. The 
dwelling is constructed with brown facing bricks, brown concrete interlocking roof tiles, white 
uPVC windows on the rear elevation and brown frames on the front elevation. It occupies an 
elevated position in relation to the highway but a more comparable ground level with the 
dwellings either side. There is a double garage and two additional off-street parking spaces 
at street level along with a landscaped front garden. The rear garden is enclosed by a mix of 
close boarded timber fencing and mature vegetation. 

The adjacent properties are also detached, with individual designs and are 1½ storey (No. 2) 
and single storey (No. 6) in scale. 

Relevant Planning History:- 

02/01264/FUL   Single Storey Side Extension  Approved    30.12.02 

32Page 37



© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council LA00018489 Published 2006

Consultations:-

No objection has been received from:- 

Earl Shilton Town Council 
Head of Community Services (Land Drainage). 

At the time of writing this report no response has been received from neighbours. 

The consultation period remains open at the time of writing and closes on 9 August 2013. 
Any further consultation responses received before the closing date will be reported and 
appraised as a late item. 

Policy:- 

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) March 2012 

Local Plan 2006-2026: Core Strategy 2009

None relevant. 

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan 2001

Policy BE1: Design and Siting of Development 

33Page 38



Supplementary Planning Guidance/Documents

House Extensions (SPG) 

Appraisal:-

The main considerations with regard to this application are the principle of development, 
design and appearance and impact on the residential amenity of adjacent properties. 

Principle of Development

The application proposes an extension and alterations to an existing dwelling within the 
settlement boundary of Earl Shilton. The NPPF is supportive of sustainable development, as 
this proposal is for an extension and alterations to an existing dwelling it is considered to be 
sustainable development and the proposal is therefore compliant with the NPPF. 

Design and Appearance 

Policy BE1 (criterion a) of the adopted Local Plan requires development to complement the 
character of the surrounding area. The adopted SPG on House Extensions provides design 
guidance.

As the application dwelling occupies an elevated position in relation to the highway and the 
proposed extension is to the side elevation it will be visible within the street scene. However, 
the application dwelling is set well back from the highway and as a result of the proposed 
marginal (0.3 metres) increase in the ridge height of the existing single storey side extension 
and the construction of the subordinate dormer window on the rear roof slope, the proposal 
will not be prominent and will have no adverse impact upon the character or the visual 
amenity of the area. The extension is to be constructed in matching materials to provide a 
unified appearance with the main property. The proposal will complement the character of 
the existing dwelling and surrounding area in accordance with Policy BE1 (criterion a) of the 
adopted Local Plan and the general principles of the adopted SPG on House Extensions. 

Neighbours Amenities

Policy BE1 (criterion i) of the adopted Local Plan requires that development does not have 
any adverse impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties. 

2 The Poplars is a 1½ storey detached house located to the north west of the proposal. 
There is a side facing window in the roof gable of that dwelling facing the proposal. However, 
as a result of the scale and design of the proposed extension and the separation distance of 
approximately 10 metres from the blank side elevation of the extension, the proposal will 
have no adverse overbearing impact on that window. In addition, the proposed dormer 
window faces into the rear garden of the application dwelling therefore no loss of privacy 
from overlooking to the neighbouring garden will result. Due to the siting of the proposal and 
separation distances there will be no adverse impact on any other neighbouring property. 
The proposal is therefore in accordance with Policy BE1 (criterion i) of the adopted Local 
Plan and the adopted SPG on House Extensions. At the time of writing the report, no 
objections have been received from any neighbouring properties. 

Conclusion

By virtue of its siting, scale, design, appearance and separation distances, the proposal will 
complement the character of the existing dwelling and will not result in any adverse impacts 
on the character of the street scene or the amenities of any neighbouring properties. The 

34Page 39



proposal is compliant with the NPPF and Policy BE1 (criteria a and i) and the general 
principles of the SPG on House Extensions and is therefore recommended for approval 
subject to conditions. 

RECOMMENDATION:- Permit subject to the following conditions:-

Summary of Reasons for Recommendation and Relevant Development Plan Policies: 

Having regard to the pattern of existing development in the area, representations received 
and relevant provisions of the development plan, as summarised below according to their 
degree of consistency with the National Planning Policy Framework, it is considered that 
subject to compliance with the conditions attached to this permission, the proposed 
development would be in accordance with the development plan as it is sustainable 
development, will complement the scale, character and appearance of the existing dwelling 
and will not have any adverse visual impact on the character of the street scene or 
residential amenity.  

Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan (2001):- Policy BE1 (criteria a and i). 

In dealing with the application, the local planning authority have worked with the applicant in 
a positive and proactive manner based on seeking solutions to problems arising in relation to 
dealing with the planning application. 

 1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 
years from the date of this permission. 

 2 The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in 
complete accordance with the submitted application details, as follows: Site Location 
Plan Drawing No, M1416/LP, Block Plan Drawing No. M1416/BP, Proposed First 
Floor Plan Drawing No. M1416/4, Proposed Elevations Drawing No. M1416/5a and 
Proposed Section Drawing No. M1416/6 received by the Local Planning Authority on 
8 July 2013. 

 3 The materials to be used on the external elevations of the extension and alterations 
hereby permitted shall match the corresponding materials of the existing dwelling. 

Reasons:-

 1 To comply with the requirements of Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004. 

 2 For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

 3 To ensure that the development has a satisfactory external appearance in the 
interests of visual amenity and the character of the area to accord with Policy BE1 
(criterion a) of the adopted Hinckley & Bosworth Local Plan. 

Notes to Applicant:-

 1 Bats, nesting birds, great crested newts and certain other species are protected by 
law.  If any such species are discovered before or during the works the works must be 
suspended and the local office of Natural England contacted for advice. 

35Page 40



 2 This permission does not grant approval under the Building Act 1984 and the Building 
Regulations 2000 (as amended) for which a separate application may be required.  
You are advised to contact the Building Control Section.  

 3 As from 6 April 2008 this Authority are charging for the discharge of conditions in 
accordance with revised fee regulations which came into force on that date. 
Application forms to discharge conditions and further information can be found on the 
planning portal web site www.planningportal.gov.uk. 

 4 All works within the limits of the Highway with regard to the access shall be carried 
out to the satisfaction of the Southern Area Manager (0116 3052202). 

Contact Officer:- Richard Wright  Ext 5894 

36Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 01 - 13/00255/FUL

0 60 120 180 24030

Meters

Text

-© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council LA100018489 Published 2009

P
age 43



P
age 44

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 02 & 03 - 13/00152/DEEM & 13/00237/CON

0 75 150 225 30037.5

Meters

Text

-© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council LA100018489 Published 2009

P
age 45



P
age 46

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 04 - 13/00373/FUL

0 60 120 180 24030

Meters

Text

-© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council LA100018489 Published 2009

P
age 47



P
age 48

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 05 - 13/00532/HOU

0 60 120 180 24030

Meters

Text

-© Crown copyright. All rights reserved Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council LA100018489 Published 2009

P
age 49



P
age 50

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 06 - 13/00517/FUL

P
age 51



P
age 52

T
his page is intentionally left blank



National Policy Guidance 

National Planning 
Policy 
Framework 2012 

The NPPF reiterates the statutory requirement that applications 
for planning permission must be determined in accordance with 
the development plan, unless material considerations indicate 
otherwise. The NPPF is a material consideration in planning 
decisions.  
 
It also states that the document should be read in conjunction with 
the newly released policy statement on Gypsies and Travellers. 
 
The purpose of the planning system is to contribute to the 
achievement of sustainable development. There are 3 dimensions 
to sustainable development: 
 

• An economic role – contributing to building a strong, 
responsive and competitive economy, by ensuring that 
sufficient land of the right type is available in the right places 
to support growth and innovation 

• A social role – supporting strong, vibrant and healthy 
communities by providing the supply of housing required to 
meet the needs of present and future generations, and by 
creating a high quality built development with accessible local 
services; 

• An environmental role – contributing to protecting and 
enhancing our natural, built and historic environment. 

 
At the heart of the NPPF is a presumption in favour of 
sustainable development, which should be seen as a golden 
thread running through both plan-making and decision making. 
For decision making this means: 
 

• Approving development proposals that accord with the 
development plan without delay; and 

• Where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant 
policies are out of date, granting permission unless any 
adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and 
demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against 
the policies in this Framework taken as a whole; or specific 
policies in this Framework indicate development should be 
restricted. (Para 14). 

 
Local planning authorities should approach decision-taking in a 
positive way to foster the delivery of sustainable development. 
The relationship between decision making and plan-making 
should be seamless, translating plans into high quality 
development on the ground. (Para 186). They should seek for 
solutions rather than problems and decision-takers at every level 
should seek to approve applications for sustainable development 
where possible.  
 
Early engagement in pre-application discussions is encouraged 
where it is offered. Developers should be encouraged to engage 
with the community.  
 

Page 53



The planning system is plan-led. Planning law requires that 
applications for planning permission must be determined in 
accordance with the development plan, unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise. The Framework is a material 
consideration in planning decisions. (Para 196) 
 
In assessing and determining development proposals, local 
planning authorities should apply the presumption in favour of 
sustainable development (Para 197). 
 
Implementation 
 
The policies in the NPPF apply from the day of publication (27th 
March 2012). 
 
For 12 months from the day of publication, decision makers may 
continue to give full weight to relevant policies adopted since 2004 
even if there is a limited degree of conflict with the Framework. 
 
The Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan was adopted in February 
2001, as such it is necessary to review all saved local plan 
policies according to their consistency with the framework. Due 
weight must then be given according to their consistency with the 
NPPF. These are appraised within each application late item. 
 
For clarity it should be noted that the following national policy 
guidance documents referred to in the main agenda are 
superseded by the NPPF: 
 
Circular 05/05 
Circular 01/06 
NPPF (Draft) 
All Planning Policy Guidance and Statements 

 

Local Development Framework Core Strategy 2009 

Policy 1 Development in Hinckley: supports Hinckley's role as a sub-
regional centre and sets out the criteria to achieve this.  It makes 
provision for a minimum of 1120 new residential dwellings, seeks 
to diversify the existing housing stock in the town centre to cater 
for a range of house types and sizes, seeks to ensure there is a 
range of employment opportunities within Hinckley and to allocate 
land for new office development within or adjoining the Hinckley 
Town Centre Area Action Plan boundary.  It supports the 
expansion of the creative industries job market, the provision of 
new retail space, the redevelopment of the railway station to 
deliver a transport interchange, the provision of a new bus station, 
transport improvements, tourism development and the 
development of new leisure facilities. 

 

Local Plan 2006-2026: Hinckley Town Centre Area Action Plan 2011 

Policy 5 The Hinckley Town Centre Area Action Plan document provides a 
planning framework for areas in Hinckley Town Centre where significant 
change or conservation is needed. Policy 5 relates specifically to Land 
north of Mount Road and lists the key aspirations for the site’s 
redevelopment. 

Page 54



Hinckley and Bosworth Local Plan 2001 

CONSERVATION AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT 

Policy BE1 Design and Siting of Development: requires that planning 
permission for development proposals will be granted where they: 
complement or enhance the character of the surrounding area 
with regards to scale, layout, density, materials and architectural 
features; avoid loss of open spaces; has regard to safety; 
incorporates design features which reduce energy consumption, 
encourages recycling and minimises impact on local environment; 
incorporates a high standard of landscaping; meets DDA 
requirements where necessary; ensure adequate highway 
visibility and parking standards and manoeuvring facilities; do not 
adversely affect the amenities of neighbouring properties; and 
would not be prejudicial to the comprehensive development of a 
larger area of land of which the development forms part.  For 
residential proposes development should incorporate urban 
design standards, ensure adequate degree of amenity and 
privacy and provide sufficient amenity space. 
Criteria a - i of this policy are consistent with the NPPF and as 
such the policy should be given weight. 

Policy BE5 The Setting of a Listed Building: seeks to preserve and enhance 
the setting of listed buildings by appropriate control through the 
design of new development in the vicinity. 
This policy is consistent with the intentions of the NPPF. 

Policy BE7 Development in Conservation Areas: states that primary planning 
policy will be the preservation or enhancement of their special 
character.  Planning permission for proposals which would harm 
their special character or appearance will not be granted. 
This policy is consistent with the intentions of the NPPF. 

Policy BE8 Demolition in Conservation Areas: supports demolition only where 
the loss of the building will not be detrimental to the character and 
appearance of the conservation area; and that proposals for its 
replacement would preserve or enhance the character or 
appearance of the conservation area. 
This policy is consistent with the intentions of the NPPF. 

Policy BE12 Scheduled Ancient Monuments and Nationally Important 
Archaeological Sites: states that planning permission will not be 
granted for any proposed development which would adversely 
affect a scheduled ancient monument or other nationally important 
archaeological site or its setting. 
This policy is considered to be inconsistent with the NPPF as the 
NPPF contains no caveat for ‘special justification’ as suggested 
within the NPPF. 

Policy BE15 Preservation of Archaeological Remains in Situ: seeks to protect 
important archaeological remains through planning conditions 
which require the remains to be left in situ and any damage to the 
remains to be avoided or minimised through appropriate design, 
layout, ground levels, foundations and site work methods. 
This policy is consistent with the intentions of the NPP but NPPF 
offers more precise guidance. 

Policy BE16 Archaeological Investigation and Recording: states that the Local 
Planning Authority can impose conditions requiring that 
satisfactory archaeological investigation and recording be carried 
out. 

Page 55



This policy is consistent with the intentions of the NPPF but NPPF 
others more precise guidance. 

THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT 

Policy NE5 Development in the Countryside: states that the countryside will 
be protected for its own sake and that planning permission will be 
granted for built and other forms of development in the 
countryside provided that the development is either:- 
 
a) Important to the local economy and cannot be provided 

within or adjacent to an existing settlement; or 
b) For the change of use, reuse or extension of existing 

buildings, particularly those of historic value; or 
c) For sport or recreation purposes. 
 
And only where the following criteria are met:- 
 
i) It does not have an adverse effect on the appearance or 

character of the landscape. 
ii) It is in keeping with the scale and character of existing 

buildings and the general surroundings. 
iii) Where necessary it is effectively screened by landscaping 

or other methods. 
iv) The proposed development will not generate traffic likely 

to exceed the capacity of the highway network or impair 
road safety. 

This policy is consistent with the intentions of the NPPF for rural 
enterprise proposals but has limited consistency in all other 
respects  

Policy NE10 Local Landscape Improvement Areas: identifies sites as 
landscape improvement areas and requires proposals in these 
areas to include comprehensive landscaping proposals. 
This policy has limited consistency with the intentions of the 
NPPF. 

Policy NE12 Landscaping Schemes: requires proposals for development to 
make provision for further landscaping where appropriate. 
This policy is partially consistent with the intentions of the NPPF. 

TRANSPORTATION 

Policy T5 Highway Design and Vehicle Parking Standards: refers to the 
application of appropriate standards for highway design and 
parking provision for new development 
This policy is consistent with the intentions of the NPPF. 

RECREATION AND TOURISM 

Policy REC1 Development of Recreation Sites: states that planning permission 
for alternative uses will not be granted for the development of land 
and buildings currently used for recreation and open space unless 
in the case of this application, the developer provides an 
equivalent range of replacement facilities in an appropriate 
location serving the local community. 
Criteria (a + b) of this policy is consistent with the intentions of the 
NPPF. Criteria © has limited consistency with intentions of the 
NPPF as doesn’t have to be on the remainder of site 

 

Page 56



 
Supplementary Planning Guidance / Documents 

House 
Extensions SPG 

Provides guidance on design issues to ensure extensions not only 
complement the character of the existing house but also the 
character of the area and seeks to ensure extensions do not 
adversely impact upon the amenity of residents of neighbouring 
property. 

Design of Farm 
Buildings SPG 

Sets out guidance on user requirements, siting, design and 
landscaping in order to achieve a building that meets the practical 
needs it is being put up for whilst ensuring it is also 
sympathetically designed with respect to its surroundings.  The 
guidance covers the development of farm buildings for agricultural 
purposes only. 

 
Other Material Policy Guidance 

The Hinckley Town 
Centre Renaissance 
Masterplan (2006) 

This document provides a strategic development framework 
and a vision for future social, economic and environmental 
enhancement and development of Hinckley Town Centre. 
Area 4 relates specifically to Land north of Mount Road and 
identifies how this area could be redeveloped to provide a 
new leisure centre overlooking the park, subject to a 
feasibility study. 

The Hinckley Town 
Centre Conservation 
Area (2013) 

This document describes the historical development of the 
town and identifies and describes the various character 
areas within the conservation area and the features of 
special interest that justify its designation.  

 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING COMMITTEE – 20th August 2013 
 
REPORT OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE (COMMUNITY 
DIRECTION)  
RE: APPEALS LODGED AND DETERMINED 
 
Wards affected – Hinckley, Burbage. 
 

 
1.   PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To inform Members of appeals lodged and determined since the last report. 
 
2.   RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the report be noted. 
 
3.  BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT 

 
Appeals Lodged 

 
3.1  Appeal by Helena Bull against refusal to remove an Ash tree at 3 Kinross 

Way, Hinckley. 
 
 Format: Fast Track 
 
3.2 Appeal by Mr P Dodd against refusal for erection of one dwelling and 

subdivision of residential curtilage at 34 The Fairway, Burbage. 
 
 Format: Written Representations. 
 
4.   FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS [DMe] 

 
None arising directly from this report. 

 
5.  LEGAL IMPLICATIONS [MR] 
 

There are no legal implications arising from this report as the report is for 
noting only.  

 
6.   CORPORATE PLAN IMPLICATIONS 
 

This document contributes to Strategic Aim 3 of the Corporate Plan 
 

• Safer and Healthier Borough. 
 
7.   CONSULTATION 

None 
 
8. RISK IMPLICATIONS 
 

It is the Council’s policy to proactively identify and manage significant risks 
which may prevent delivery of business objectives. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 59



It is not possible to eliminate or manage all risks all of the time and risks will 
remain which have not been identified. However, it is the officer’s opinion 
based on the information available, that the significant risks associated with 
this decision / project have been identified, assessed and that controls are in 
place to manage them effectively. 
 
The following significant risks associated with this report / decisions were 
identified from this assessment: 

 

Management of significant (Net Red) Risks 

Risk Description Mitigating actions Owner 

None None  

 
9.   KNOWING YOUR COMMUNITY – EQUALITY AND RURAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

This report is for information purposes only to draw member’s attention to 
recent appeals lodged with the Authority and appeal decisions issued by the 
Planning Inspectorate. As this report is not seeking a decision it is envisaged 
that there are no equality or rural implications arising as a direct result of this 
report.  

 
10.   CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 

By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into 
account: 

 
- Community Safety implications  None relating to this report  
- Environmental implications   None relating to this report  
- ICT implications    None relating to this report 
- Asset Management implications  None relating to this report 
- Human Resources implications  None relating to this report 
- Voluntary Sector    None relating to this report 

 

 
Contact Officer: Debbie Phillips Planning Technician ext. 5603 
 

Page 60



  SITUATION AS AT: 09.08.13

 

FILE REF
CASE 

OFFICER APPLICATION NO TYPE APPELLANT DEVELOPMENT SITUATION DATES

JT 13/00147/FUL
(PINS Ref 2202989)

PI Bellway Homes Ltd Land

Workhouse Lane

Burbage

Awaiting Start Date

RW 12/01029/FUL
(PINS REF 2202658)

WR Alexander Bruce Estates Ltd Land Off Spinney Drive 

And South Of Brookside

Barlestone

Awaiting Start Date

JT 13/00094/FUL
(PINS Ref 2202261)

PI David Wilson Homes Land off Three Pots Road

Burbage

Hinckley
Awaiting Start Date

SF 12/01077/CLUE
(PINS Ref 2202273)

WR Mr Michael Ernest Taberer 48 Roseway

Stoke Golding Awaiting Start Date

13/00020/PP RW 13/00160/FUL
(PINS Ref 2201868)

WR Mr P Dodd 34 The Fairway

Burbage

Start Date

Statement of Case

25.07.13

05.09.13

WR - WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS                  IH - INFORMAL HEARING                          PI - PUBLIC INQUIRY

PLANNING APPEAL PROGRESS REPORT

1

(PINS Ref 2201868) Burbage

Hinckley

Statement of Case

Final Comments

05.09.13

26.09.13

13/00019/TREE DP 13/00305/TPO
(PINS Ref 3331)

FT Ms H Bull 3 Kinross Way

Hinckley

Start Date

Awating Decision

17.07.13

13/00016/PP SA 13/00177/OUT
(PINS Ref 2199116)

WR Mr Stephen Thompson Lindridge Wood

Lindridge Lane

Desford

Start Date

Final Comments

20.06.13

22.08.13

13/00018/PP EM 12/01052/OUT
(PINS Ref 2200224)

IH Mr Paul Milner Land Adjacent Stanton-

Under-Bardon Primary 

School

Main Street

Stanton Under Bardon

Start Date

Statement of Case

Hearing Date

03.07.13

14.08.13

TBA

13/00017/PP SF 13/00025/FUL
(PINS Ref 2198578)

WR Mrs Sophie Johnson 1A Tithe Close

Stoke Golding

Start Date

Awaiting Decision

10.06.13

13/00012/PP EM 12/00873/FUL
(PINS Ref 2198127)

WR Mr Peter Mayne The Stables

Pine Close

Stoke Golding

Start Date

Awaiting Decision

03.06.13

1

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 61



13/00015/PP RW 12/01114/FUL
(PINS Ref 2199691)

IH Miss Susan Johnson 3 Markfield Lane

Botcheston

Start Date

Hearing Date

18.06.13

TBA

13/00011/PP EM 12/00878/CONDIT
(PINS Ref 2197904)

WR Alan Jones

(Asda Stores Ltd)

Asda

Barwell Lane

Hinckley

Start Date

Awaiting Decision

30.05.13

13/00014/PP RW 12/01026/FUL
(PINS Ref 2197652)

IH David Wilson Homes Land South Of 26 To 28

Britannia Road

Burbage

Start Date

Hearing Date 

04.06.13

02.10.13

13/00013/PP RW 12/01079/FUL
(PINS Ref 2197648)

IH David Wilson Homes Land South Of 26 To 28

Britannia Road

Burbage

Start Date

Hearing Date 

04.06.13

02.10.13

13/00010/PP EO 12/00762/CONDIT
(PINS Ref 2197085)

WR Mr Patrick Godden Upper Grange Farm

Ratby Lane

Markfield

Start Date

Awaiting Decision

14.05.13

13/00008/PP EO 12/01094/FUL
(PINS Ref 2195984)

WR Mr H Chotai Desford Dental Practice

18 Manor Road

Desford

Start Date

Awaiting Decision

15.04.13

13/00005/PP SF 11/00976/COU
(PINS Ref 2189756)

WR Mr A Ingram Gnarley Farm

Ashby Road

Osbaston

Start Date

Awaiting Decision

15.01.13

13/00002/PP EM 12/00810/FUL
(PINS Ref 2189935)

WR Mr Henry Egerton Elms Farm

Atherstone Road

Appleby Parva

Start Date

Awaiting Decision

14.01.13

2

Appleby Parva

12/00027/PP EM 12/00157/FUL
(PINS Ref 2186305)

WR Mr D Martin Land South Of

Leicester Lane

Desford

Start Date

Awaiting Decision

05.11.12

Decisions Received

CH/AK PINS Ref 2179915 PI Rugby District Council

Call in Application

(HBBC Rule 6 Party)

Stretton Croft

Burbage ALLOWED 07.08.13

Rolling 1 April - 9 August  2013 

No of Appeal 

Decisions Allowed Dismissed Split Withdrawn

Officer Decision                                                                                     

Allow       Spt         Dis       

Councillor Decision      

Allow       Spt         Dis 

10 5 5 0 0     2              0            5     3             0            0

2

P
age 62



Enforcement

No of Appeal 

Decisions Allowed Dismissed Split Withdrawn

33

P
age 63



P
age 64

T
his page is intentionally left blank



D
el

eg
a

te
d

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n

1
5

/0
7

/2
0

1
3

a
n

d
0

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

3
W

a
rd

R
ef

er
en

ce
D

ec
is

io
n

D
a

te
 o

f 
D

ec
is

io
n

A
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
 N

a
m

e
A

d
d

re
ss

A
m

b
io

n

1
3
/0

0
2
8
3
/F

U
L

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

M
a
rk

 S
e
e
m

a
n

S
u
tt

o
n
 L

o
d
g
e
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e
t 

S
u
tt

o
n
 C

h
e
n
e
y
 

N
u
n
e
a
to

n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 0

A
G

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 t

o
 e

q
u
e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 m

e
n
a
g
e

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
3
7
6
/C

L
U

2
4
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

R
o
g
e
r 

P
u
lli

n
2
0
 R

o
s
e
w

a
y
 S

to
k
e
 G

o
ld

in
g
 N

u
n
e
a
to

n
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 6

H
G

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

la
w

fu
l 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 O

F
 L

A
W

F
U

L
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
S

E

1
3
/0

0
4
8
4
/H

O
U

2
4
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
rs

 H
e
lle

n
 I

b
b
it
s
o
n

1
2
 W

h
it
e
m

o
o
rs

 C
lo

s
e
 S

to
k
e
 G

o
ld

in
g
 

N
u
n
e
a
to

n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 6

E
Q

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

A
P

P
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

B
a
rl

e
s
to

n
e
 N

a
il
s
to

n
e
 A

n
d

 O
s
b

a
s
to

1
3
/0

0
4
6
9
/H

O
U

0
9
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
rs

 C
 K

e
a
rn

s
7
7
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 R

o
a
d
 B

a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 N

u
n
e
a
to

n
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 0

J
E

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
5
0
1
/H

H
G

2
9
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

J
a
m

e
s
 F

is
h
e
r

2
9
 W

a
s
h
p
it
 L

a
n
e
 B

a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 N

u
n
e
a
to

n
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 0

E
H

R
e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 5

.4
4
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n
 d

e
p
th

; 
4
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n
 h

e
ig

h
t 

to
 t

h
e
 r

id
g
e
; 

a
n
d
 2

.2
 

m
e
tr

e
s
 i
n
 h

e
ig

h
t 

to
 t

h
e
 e

a
v
e
s

G
D

O
 P

R
IO

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
 N

O
T

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

1
3
/0

0
5
8
9
/C

0
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

P
h
il 

L
a
rt

e
r

B
a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 C

 O
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
B

a
rt

o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 B

a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 N

u
n
e
a
to

n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

C
V

1
3
 0

E
P

R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

o
b
ile

 C
la

s
s
ro

o
m

 (
B

lo
c
k
 L

) 
(2

0
1
3
/V

O
C

/0
1
8
4
/L

C
C

)

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L
Y

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
1

 o
f 

1
2

Agenda Item 10

Page 65



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

B
a
rw

e
ll

1
3
/0

0
4
0
2
/F

U
L

0
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
rs

 C
la

ir
e
 A

s
p
in

a
ll

H
in

c
k
le

y
 R

u
g
b
y
 C

lu
b
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
R

o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 3

D
R

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tw

o
 n

e
tb

a
ll 

c
o
u
rt

s
 a

n
d
 f

e
n
c
in

g
 w

it
h
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 f

lo
o
d
lig

h
ti
n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
1
0
/H

O
U

3
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

C
 S

p
e
n
c
e
r

7
3
 T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 B

a
rw

e
ll 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 8

B
S

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

R
E

F
U

S
A

L
 O

F
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N

1
3
/0

0
4
8
0
/H

O
U

2
9
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

A
n
d
 M

rs
 R

 H
ill

1
7
4
 K

ir
k
b
y
 R

o
a
d
 B

a
rw

e
ll 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 8

F
S

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

B
u

rb
a
g

e
 S

k
e
tc

h
le

y
 &

 S
tr

e
tt

o
n

1
3
/0

0
3
1
7
/F

U
L

2
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

R
o
g
e
r 

H
ig

g
in

s
2
7
 H

a
w

th
o
rn

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 

B
u
rb

a
g
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 2

J
P

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
6
5
/H

O
U

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

D
a
v
id

 W
a
rd

3
4
 L

y
c
h
g
a
te

 L
a
n
e
 B

u
rb

a
g
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 2

D
S

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
2

 o
f 

1
2

Page 66



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

B
u

rb
a
g

e
 S

t 
C

a
th

e
ri

n
e
s
 &

 L
a
s
h

 H
il
l

1
3
/0

0
3
9
3
/H

O
U

2
4
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
is

s
 C

h
a
rl
o
tt

e
e
 P

e
a
rs

o
n
 A

n
d
 M

r 
S

e
a
n
 S

m
it
h

1
 W

e
s
t 

C
lo

s
e
 B

u
rb

a
g
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 

2
U

E
 

F
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

u
la

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

re
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
a
ra

g
e

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
4
0
/H

O
U

2
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 D

 L
o
rd

1
7
2
 B

ro
o
k
s
id

e
 B

u
rb

a
g
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 2

T
W

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
5
0
0
/A

D
V

0
9
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

A
d
e
p
t 

C
a
re

 L
td

M
o
a
t 

H
o
u
s
e
 N

e
w

 R
o
a
d
 B

u
rb

a
g
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 2

A
W

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
n
e
 n

o
n
 i
llu

m
in

a
te

d
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
m

e
n
t

C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 T

O
 D

IS
P

L
A

Y
 A

N
 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

C
a
d

e
b

y
 C

a
rl

to
n

M
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 &

 S
h

a

1
3
/0

0
3
7
2
/F

U
L

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

A
 G

a
rr

a
tt

9
 W

e
s
t 

E
n
d
 B

a
rt

o
n
 I

n
 T

h
e
 B

e
a
n
s
 N

u
n
e
a
to

n
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 0

D
G

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
la

r 
p
a
n
e
ls

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

to
re

 b
u
ild

in
g
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 s

to
ra

g
e
 a

re
a
  

a
n
d
 

e
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
o
ly

-t
u
n
n
e
l 
fo

r 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 u

s
e
.�

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
2
3
/F

U
L

2
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

R
o
g
e
r 

J
a
c
k
s
o
n

S
u
tt

o
n
 R

id
g
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 S

u
tt

o
n
 L

a
n
e
 C

a
d
e
b
y
 

N
u
n
e
a
to

n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 0

A
R

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 1

0
/0

0
3
7
3
/E

X
T

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

x
c
a
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 p

ri
v
a
te

 
la

k
e

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
2
5
/H

O
U

3
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

2
7
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e
t 

C
a
rl
to

n
 N

u
n
e
a
to

n
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 0

B
Z

T
w

o
 s

to
re

y
 a

n
d
 s

in
g
le

 s
to

re
y
 r

e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
8
1
/F

U
L

3
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

B
e
n
 H

a
n
d
fo

rd
O

d
s
to

n
e
 B

a
rn

 H
a
ll 

L
a
n
e
 O

d
s
to

n
e
 N

u
n
e
a
to

n
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 0

Q
S

P
a
rt

 c
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
b
a
rn

 t
o
 e

n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
ts

 r
o
o
m

 a
n
c
ill

a
ry

 t
o
 

m
a
in

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
.

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
3

 o
f 

1
2

Page 67



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

E
a
rl

 S
h

il
to

n 1
3
/0

0
4
0
3
/H

O
U

2
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

A
n
d
 M

rs
 J

o
h
n
 K

in
g

6
 L

a
b
u
rn

u
m

 D
ri
v
e
 E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 7

H
U

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
6
0
/F

U
L

2
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

T
o
n
y
 M

o
rr

is
 &

 S
o
n
s

3
2
 K

e
a
ts

 L
a
n
e
 E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 7

D
Q

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
 a

n
d
 o

u
tb

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 d
o
rm

e
r 

b
u
n
g
a
lo

w
 w

it
h
 d

e
ta

c
h
e
d
 s

in
g
le

 g
a
ra

g
e

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
6
2
/F

U
L

1
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

M
 B

la
n
c
o

1
5
2
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

E
a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 7

L
Q

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 f

ro
m

 c
la

s
s
 A

1
 t

o
 c

la
s
s
 A

3
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 g

ro
u
n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

w
it
h
 s

in
g
le

 s
to

re
y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
r

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
6
1
2
/C

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

 M
rs

 J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

S
a
u
n
d
e
rs

T
o
w

n
la

n
d
s
 C

 O
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
M

e
a
d
o
w

 
C

o
u
rt

 R
o
a
d
 E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 7

F
F

 

R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

o
b
ile

 c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

 (
B

lo
c
k
 O

, 
U

P
R

N
 2

6
1
) 

T
o
w

n
la

n
d
s
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 

M
e
a
d
o
w

 C
o
u
rt

 R
o
a
d
, 

E
a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
. 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

ID
 2

0
1
3
/V

O
C

/0
1
9
3
/L

C
C

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L
Y

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
4

 o
f 

1
2

Page 68



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

G
ro

b
y

1
3
/0

0
3
7
1
/H

O
U

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

S
a
n
to

k
h
 B

a
th

1
9
4
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
R

o
a
d
 G

ro
b
y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
 0

D
P

 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
4
6
/F

U
L

2
4
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

G
E

 D
ru

c
k
 L

im
it
e
d

G
. 

E
. 

S
e
n
s
in

g
 F

ir
 T

re
e
 L

a
n
e
 G

ro
b
y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
 0

F
H

 

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
to

ra
g
e
 u

n
it
 f

o
r 

w
a
s
te

 m
e
ta

ls

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
4
8
/F

U
L

2
4
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

G
E

 D
ru

c
k
 L

im
it
e
d

U
n
it
 D

 G
. 

E
. 

S
e
n
s
in

g
 F

ir
 T

re
e
 L

a
n
e
 G

ro
b
y
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
 0

F
H

 

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
to

ra
g
e
 u

n
it
 t

o
 h

o
u
s
e
 w

a
s
te

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
7
6
/C

O
N

2
6
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

D
e
n
is

 J
o
h
n
s
o
n

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 R

if
le

 C
lu

b
 N

e
w

to
w

n
 L

in
fo

rd
 

L
a
n
e
 G

ro
b
y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
 0

E
A

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 n

o
 3

 o
f 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 1

1
/0

0
6
2
4
/F

U
L
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 g

u
n
 

c
lu

b
h
o
u
s
e

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
6
2
6
/C

0
9
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

S
te

v
e
 M

a
rr

io
tt

M
a
rt

in
s
h
a
w

 C
o
u
n
ty

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
F

o
re

s
t 

R
is

e
 G

ro
b
y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
 0

B
B

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 1

 o
f 

c
o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 2

0
0
8
/1

4
6
5
/0

4
 (

c
o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

id
e
n
ti
ty

 
n
o
. 

2
0
1
3
/V

O
C

/0
1
9
5
/L

C
C

)

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L
Y

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
5

 o
f 

1
2

Page 69



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

H
in

c
k
le

y
 C

a
s
tl

e

1
3
/0

0
3
8
2
/C

O
N

2
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 W
h
e
a
tl
e
y

L
a
n
d
 R

e
a
r 

O
f 

3
1
 A

n
d
 3

3
 C

a
n
n
in

g
 S

tr
e
e
t 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 n

o
. 

2
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 1

1
/0

0
6
2
7
/F

U
L
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

re
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
7
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
3
6
/H

H
G

2
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
is

s
 Y

h
a
n
n
a
 S

u
ff

o
lk

6
7
 C

la
re

n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

1
0
 0

P
J

R
e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 4

 m
e
tr

e
s
 i
n
 d

e
p
th

; 
3
.2

 m
e
tr

e
s
 i
n
 h

e
ig

h
t 

to
 t

h
e
 r

id
g
e
; 

a
n
d
 2

.2
5
 

m
e
tr

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
v
e
s

G
D

O
 P

R
IO

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
 N

O
T

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

1
3
/0

0
4
5
2
/C

O
N

2
4
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

J
o
e
l 
D

e
n
h
a
m

1
1
 P

ri
e
s
th

ill
s
 R

o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

1
0
 1

A
Q

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 3

 o
f 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 1

2
/0

0
0
1
2
/F

U
L
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
 t

o
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 r

o
o
f 

d
e
s
ig

n
 (

re
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
).

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
9
6
/C

O
U

0
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
rs

 P
a
u
la

 B
u
rt

o
n

Q
u
o
rn

 H
o
u
s
e
 2

1
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 1

A
W

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

fr
o
m

 o
ff

ic
e
 u

s
e
 c

la
s
s
 B

1
 i
n
to

 u
s
e
 c

la
s
s
 D

1
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

u
s
e
 b

y
 a

d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

s
 a

 d
ro

p
 i
n
 d

a
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
.

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
6

 o
f 

1
2

Page 70



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

H
in

c
k
le

y
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

1
3
/0

0
3
3
3
/O

U
T

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
rs

 S
a
ra

h
 A

tk
in

s
o
n

L
a
n
d
 A

d
j.
 3

5
 L

a
n
g
d
a
le

 R
o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
  

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
n
g
a
lo

w
 (

O
u
tl
in

e
 -

 a
ll 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
)

R
E

F
U

S
A

L
 O

F
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N

1
3
/0

0
4
2
7
/F

U
L

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

S
ta

n
 A

u
c
o
tt

1
0
 B

re
n
fi
e
ld

 D
ri
v
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

1
0
 0

U
W

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
g
a
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 e

re
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
.

R
E

F
U

S
A

L
 O

F
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N

1
3
/0

0
4
2
9
/F

U
L

2
4
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

S
 H

a
lla

m
7
 B

re
n
fi
e
ld

 D
ri
v
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 

0
U

W

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
, 

e
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 f

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 d
e
ta

c
h
e
d
 s

u
n
 r

o
o
m

 (
re

-s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
)

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
5
9
8
/C

0
6
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
rs

 J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

S
a
u
n
d
e
rs

V
e
o
lia

 E
s
 O

n
y
x
 L

im
it
e
d
 W

a
tl
in

g
 S

tr
e
e
t 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 3

E
D

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 1

2
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 2

0
0
8
/0

5
1
0
/0

4
 t

o
 p

e
rm

it
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 

th
e
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 M

o
n
d
a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 f

ro
m

 0
7
:0

0
 -

 1
7
:0

0
 t

o
 0

7
:0

0
 -

 2
3
:3

0
 V

e
o
lia

 E
s
 

O
n
y
x
 L

im
it
e
d
, 

W
a
tl
in

g
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 H
in

c
k
le

y
, 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
, 

L
E

1
0
 3

E
D

 (
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

ID
 -

 
2
0
1
3
/V

O
C

M
/0

0
3
3
/L

C
C

)

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L
Y

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
7

 o
f 

1
2

Page 71



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

H
in

c
k
le

y
 D

e
M

o
n

tf
o

rt

1
3
/0

0
2
5
9
/F

U
L

2
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

Ia
n
 M

c
S

e
v
e
n
e
y

3
4
A

 B
u
tt

 L
a
n
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 

1
L
D

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
n
e
 n

e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
 a

n
d
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

u
la

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 (

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
)

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
3
6
6
/H

O
U

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

B
la

k
e
 A

h
e
a
rn

e
8
 E

liz
a
b
e
th

 R
o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

1
0
 0

Q
Y

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
3
8
4
/H

O
U

3
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

T
im

 M
o
rr

is
2
7
 F

ro
b
is

h
e
r 

C
lo

s
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

1
0
 1

U
P

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
.

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
3
9
1
/F

U
L

2
4
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

S
im

o
n
 P

a
y
n
e

2
3
 D

e
 M

o
n
tf

o
rt

 R
o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

1
0
 1

L
Q

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
0
0
/C

O
U

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

F
re

d
e
ri
c
k
 R

a
w

s
o
n
-M

a
c
K

e
n
z
ie

6
0
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
1
0
 

1
H

L

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
u
rt

ila
g
e
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

in
g
 c

a
r 

s
h
o
w

ro
o
m

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
5
3
0
/H

H
G

2
9
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

A
n
d
 M

rs
 B

ro
o
k

5
6
 R

a
d
m

o
re

 R
o
a
d
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

1
0
 0

R
Q

R
e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 3

.5
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n
 d

e
p
th

; 
3
.2

 m
e
tr

e
s
 i
n
 h

e
ig

h
t 

to
 t

h
e
 r

id
g
e
; 

a
n
d
 2

.3
 

m
e
tr

e
s
 i
n
 h

e
ig

h
t 

to
 t

h
e
 e

a
v
e
s

G
D

O
 P

R
IO

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
 N

O
T

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

H
in

c
k
le

y
 T

ri
n

it
y

1
3
/0

0
4
6
3
/H

O
U

2
6
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 M

e
n
d
e
s
 D

a
 C

o
s
ta

1
2
 R

a
m

s
e
y
 C

lo
s
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

1
0
 0

T
D

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
8

 o
f 

1
2

Page 72



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

M
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 S
ta

n
to

n
 &

 F
ie

ld
h

e
a
d

1
3
/0

0
4
1
8
/H

O
U

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

B
 W

ils
o
n

1
2
 P

re
s
to

n
 C

lo
s
e
 S

ta
n
to

n
 U

n
d
e
r 

B
a
rd

o
n
 

M
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
7
 9

T
X

 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
5
4
/H

O
U

2
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

A
n
d
 M

rs
 B

o
n
d

W
in

d
y
ri
d
g
e
 B

ro
a
d
 L

a
n
e
 S

ta
n
to

n
 U

n
d
e
r 

B
a
rd

o
n
 M

a
rk

fi
e
ld

 L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
7
 9

T
B

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
.

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
5
3
7
/C

2
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
id

la
n
d
 Q

u
a
rr

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 L
td

C
lif

fe
 H

ill
 Q

u
a
rr

y
 C

lif
fe

 H
ill

 R
o
a
d
 S

ta
n
to

n
 

U
n
d
e
r 

B
a
rd

o
n
 C

o
a
lv

ill
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
7
 

1
F

A

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

n
e
w

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
 m

in
in

g
 s

it
e
 (

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

Id
e
n
ti
ty

 
2
0
1
3
/V

O
C

M
/0

1
6
7
/L

C
C

)

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L
Y

1
3
/0

0
6
0
4
/C

0
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

P
 B

o
n
d
/ 

M
r 

M
 B

ill
in

g
s

S
ta

n
to

n
 U

n
d
e
r 

B
a
rd

o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l 
M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e
t 

S
ta

n
to

n
 U

n
d
e
r 

B
a
rd

o
n
 

M
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
7
 9

T
Q

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 r

e
-a

llo
c
a
te

d
 s

in
g
le

 m
o
b
ile

 t
o
 s

it
e
 a

t 
S

ta
n
to

n
 U

n
d
e
r 

B
a
rd

o
n
 

(2
0
1
3
/R

E
G

3
M

i/
0
1
8
3
/L

C
C

)�

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L
Y

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
9

 o
f 

1
2

Page 73



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

N
e
w

b
o

ld
 V

e
rd

o
n

 W
it

h
 D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 P

1
3
/0

0
3
6
3
/H

O
U

3
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

J
 S

c
o
tt

7
 M

a
rk

fi
e
ld

 L
a
n
e
 B

o
tc

h
e
s
to

n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 9

F
H

S
in

g
le

 s
to

re
y
 r

e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
3
8
5
/H

O
U

3
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

M
a
tt

h
e
w

 L
e
v
e
n
s

8
7
 D

ra
g
o
n
 L

a
n
e
 N

e
w

b
o
ld

 V
e
rd

o
n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 9

N
H

 

F
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 v

e
h
ic

u
la

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
1
2
/H

O
U

3
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 D

a
v
id

 J
u
d
d

3
 G

re
e
n
 L

a
n
e
 S

ta
p
le

to
n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 8

J
P

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
5
7
/H

O
U

2
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

A
n
d
re

w
 W

ile
b
o
re

1
 H

in
c
k
le

y
 R

o
a
d
 S

ta
p
le

to
n
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 8

J
A

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
.

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
7
9
/F

U
L

3
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

A
n
d
 M

rs
 J

 P
re

s
to

n
1
0
6
 M

a
n
o
r 

R
o
a
d
 D

e
s
fo

rd
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
9
 9

J
S

E
re

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
n
g
a
lo

w

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
1

0
 o

f 
1

2

Page 74



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

R
a
tb

y
 B

a
g

w
o

rt
h

 A
n

d
 T

h
o

rn
to

n

1
3
/0

0
3
5
0
/C

O
U

3
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
H

u
rs

t
2
3
-2

7
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 R

a
tb

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
 0

J
Q

 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
 f

ro
m

 A
1
 (

S
h
o
p
) 

to
 A

3
 (

C
a
fe

) 
(R

e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
)

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
3
9
8
/H

O
U

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

R
o
b
e
rt

 G
o
d
w

in
4
 N

ic
h
o
la

s
 D

ri
v
e
 R

a
tb

y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
 0

N
J

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
3
9
9
/F

U
L

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
rs

 M
ir
a
n
d
a
 S

te
e
l

T
h
e
 V

ic
a
ra

g
e
 5

3
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e
t 

T
h
o
rn

to
n
 

C
o
a
lv

ill
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
7
 1

A
F

 

C
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

e
n
a
g
e
 (

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
)

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
5
9
9
/C

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

P
e
te

r 
B

o
n
d

H
a
n
s
o
n
 B

ri
c
k
 L

td
  

D
e
s
fo

rd
 B

ri
c
k
 W

o
rk

s
 H

e
a
th

 
R

o
a
d
 B

a
g
w

o
rt

h
 C

o
a
lv

ill
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
6
7
 

1
D

H

H
a
n
s
o
n
 B

u
ild

in
g
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 -
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 -

 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 B

ri
c
k
 W

o
rk

s
 L

td
, 

H
e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
, 

B
a
g
w

o
rt

h
, 

C
o
a
lv

ill
e
, 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
, 

L
E

6
7
 1

D
L
 -

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

Id
e
n
ti
ty

 N
u
m

b
e
r:

 2
0
1
3
/R

O
M

P
/0

1
8
1
/L

C
C

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L
Y

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
1

1
 o

f 
1

2

Page 75



W
a

rd
R

ef
er

en
ce

D
ec

is
io

n
D

a
te

 o
f 

D
ec

is
io

n
A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss

T
w

y
c
ro

s
s
 S

h
e
e
p

y
 &

 W
it

h
e
rl

e
y

1
3
/0

0
3
6
9
/T

P
O

1
8
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
rs

 D
ia

n
a
 W

ill
ia

m
s
o
n

8
 O

a
k
fi
e
ld

 W
a
y
 S

h
e
e
p
y
 M

a
g
n
a
 A

th
e
rs

to
n
e
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
9
 3

R
Z

 

W
o
rk

s
 t

o
 O

a
k
 t

re
e

P
E

R
M

IT
 T

R
E

E
 P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 
O

R
D

E
R

 W
O

R
K

S

1
3
/0

0
3
9
4
/H

O
U

2
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

C
o
ry

 G
re

e
n
h
o
u
g
h

8
 F

o
x
s
 C

o
v
e
rt

 F
e
n
n
y
 D

ra
y
to

n
 N

u
n
e
a
to

n
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
1
3
 6

B
G

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
3
9
7
/C

O
N

2
3
/0

7
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

N
ig

e
l 
M

o
rr

is
8
 M

a
in

 R
o
a
d
 T

w
y
c
ro

s
s
 A

th
e
rs

to
n
e
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
9
 3

P
L

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 n

o
. 

5
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 1

1
/0

0
8
3
2
/F

U
L
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
0
4
/F

U
L

0
6
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

S
tu

a
rt

 H
e
a
d
in

g
to

n
E

lm
s
 F

a
rm

 R
a
tc

lif
fe

 H
o
u
s
e
 L

a
n
e
 R

a
tc

lif
fe

 
C

u
le

y
 A

th
e
rs

to
n
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
9
 3

L
Z

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
o
u
tb

u
ild

in
g
s
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
3
3
/H

O
U

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 K

e
it
h
 D

o
d
d

3
4
 M

a
in

 R
o
a
d
 T

w
y
c
ro

s
s
 A

th
e
rs

to
n
e
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
9
 3

P
L

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
3
/0

0
4
3
4
/H

O
U

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 T

im
 W

h
e
ts

to
n
e

T
h
e
 F

a
rr

ie
rs

 M
ill

 L
a
n
e
 W

it
h
e
rl
e
y
 A

th
e
rs

to
n
e
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

V
9
 3

L
U

 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
.

P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

1
2

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
1

3
P

a
g

e 
1

2
 o

f 
1

2

Page 76


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Town & Country Planning Act 1990 - applications to be determined
	Map 1
	Map 2
	Map 3
	Map 4
	Map 5
	Policies

	8 Appeals lodged and determined
	9 Appeals progress
	10 Delegated decisions issued

